



## **OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting 2019**

# **FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS**

**Warsaw, 16 - 27 September 2019**

## OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

### Albania

**Amb. Igli HASANI**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

**Mrs. Blerta DERHEMI**  
Head of Human Dimension Unit, Albanian Task Force OSBE - 2020

**Mr. Petrika JORGJI**  
Coordinator - OSCE Task Force

**Mrs. Viola KALOSHI**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Arber VEIZI**  
Second Secretary

**Mrs. Alba BROJKA**  
Special Representative on Youth and Security

**Ms. Katharina SCHEUFELE**  
HR Desk Officer

**Amb. Gesa BRAEUTIGAM**  
Head of Mission

**Amb. Michaela KUECHLER**  
Special Representative for Relations with Jewish Organisations

**Mrs. Helga Margarete BARTH**  
Coordinator for Sustainable Development, Director for Human Rights, International Affairs and Social Affairs

**Ms. Laura OFFEN**  
Intern

**Ms. Luise Claudia SEIDEL**  
Legal Trainee

**Mrs. Friederike Stephanie Inka STEGLICH**  
Head of Political Section

**Ms. Kristina THONY**  
Deputy Head of Unit

**Mrs. Cora Elina WEGEMUND**  
Intern

**Mrs. Luisa Margitta BRAUN**

**Ms. Mirjam SIEBER**

**Mr. Michael QUAAS**  
Expert

**Mrs. Winnie SWITAKOWSKI**

**Mr. Heinrich HAUPT**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mr. Philipp Veit HERZOG**  
Head of Office - Federal Government Commissioner for Human Rights Policy and Humanitarian Aid

**Dr. Baerbel KOFLER**  
Federal Government Commissioner for Human Rights Policy and Humanitarian Assistance

**Ms. Cordula GEINITZ**  
First Secretary

**Amb. James GILMORE**  
Ambassador

**Amb. Georgette MOSBACHER**  
Ambassador

**Amb. Elan CARR**

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs of Albania**  
Website: <http://punetejashtme.gov.al/en/>

**Ministry for Europe and Foreign Affairs of Albania**  
Website: <http://punetejashtme.gov.al/en/>

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Embassy of the Republic of Albania in Warsaw**  
Website: [www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland/sq](http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland/sq)

**Special Representative of 2020 CiO on Youth and Security**  
Website: <https://punetejashtme.gov.al/en/>

### Germany

**ZIF - Center for International Peace Operations**  
Website: <https://www.zif-berlin.org/>

**Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.osze.diplo.de](http://www.osze.diplo.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Foreign Office**  
Website: [www.auswaertiges-amt.de](http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de)

**Federal Government Commissioner for Culture and the Media**  
Website: -

**Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community**  
Website: [https://www.bmi.bund.de/EN/home/home\\_node.html](https://www.bmi.bund.de/EN/home/home_node.html)

**German Embassy**  
Website: <https://polen.diplo.de/>

**German Embassy**  
Website: <https://polen.diplo.de/>

**Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.osze.diplo.de](http://www.osze.diplo.de)

**Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.osze.diplo.de](http://www.osze.diplo.de)

**Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.osze.diplo.de](http://www.osze.diplo.de)

**Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.osze.diplo.de](http://www.osze.diplo.de)

### United States of America

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**Embassy of the United States of America**  
Website: <https://pl.usembassy.gov/pl/>

**U.S. Department of State**

Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

**Ms. Kristina Ana ARRIAGA**  
Vice Chair

**Dr. Dwight BASHIR-ELAHI**  
Director of Research and Policy

**Dr. Jason MORTON**  
Policy Analyst

**Mr. Jean-Francois HERNANDEZ**  
Staff Associate

**Mr. Nathaniel David HURD**  
Senior Policy Advisor

**Mr. Alex Thomas JOHNSON**  
Chief of Staff

**Ms. Shannon Nicole SIMRELL**  
Senior Policy Adviser

**Dr. Mischa THOMPSON**  
Sr. Policy Advisor

**Mr. Mark TONER**  
Senior Advisor

**Ms. Amanda Rose AHLERS**  
Political Officer

**Mr. Walter ANDONOV**  
Political Officer

**Ms. Nida ANSARI**

**Mrs. Esther Mccarty AUGUSTYN**  
Office Manager

**Mr. Adi BERBERKIC**  
Computer Management Assistant

**Mr. Brian BREUHAUS**  
Political Officer, U.S. Embassy Athens

**Mr. Frederick BRUST**  
Deputy OSCE Coordinator, Office of European Security and Political Affairs

**Mr. Brian CAMPBELL**  
Officer - Bureau of Human Rights and Labor

**Ms. Dana CASTAGNA**  
Foreign Affairs Officer

**Ms. Lynne DAVIDSON**  
Senior Advisor, Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

**Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS**  
Unit Chief, Europe - Office of International Religious Freedom

**Mr. Dustin DEGRANDE**  
Political Officer

**Ms. Rebecca DOFFING**

**Mr. James DONEGAN**  
Director - European Security and Political Affairs

**Mr. Nathan GEORGE**  
Foreign Affairs Officer

**Ms. Orly KEINER**

**Ms. Jennifer LAURENDEAU**

**Mr. Peter A LOSSAU**  
Political Officer

**Mr. Charles MCGRIGG**  
Information Management Specialist

**Mr. Wayne Ryan MICHAELS**  
Information Resource Management

**Mr. Richard PAYNE-HOLMES**  
External Political Unit Chief (Embassy Warsaw)

Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom**  
Website: [www.uscirf.gov](http://www.uscirf.gov)

**U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom**  
Website: [www.uscirf.gov](http://www.uscirf.gov)

**U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom**  
Website: [www.uscirf.gov](http://www.uscirf.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe**  
Website: [www.csce.gov](http://www.csce.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**Mr. Jean PIERRE-LOUIS**  
Deputy Political Counselor, U.S. Embassy Ottawa (Canada)

**Mr. Christopher ROBINSON**  
Deputy Assistant Secretary

**Mr. Carstens ROGER**  
Deputy Assistant Secretary

**Mr. Erik RYAN**  
Foreign Service Officer

**Mr. Gregory SIMKISS**

**Ms. Marguerite WALTER**

**Mr. Che Kwang LEE**  
Political Officer, U.S. Embassy in The Hague

**Ms. Lane Darnell BAHL**  
Acting Political Counselor

**Ms. Claudette BERGERON**  
Executive Assistant / OMS

**Mr. Michael GOWER**  
Information Assistant

**Ms. Christine HARPER**

**Ms. Janice HELWIG**  
Representative of the Helsinki Commission

**Mr. Harry KAMIAN**  
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.

**Ms. Mahvish KHAN**  
Multimedia Coordinator

**Ms. Signe LEMBACHER**  
Protocol Assistant

**Mr. Gregory Paul MACRIS**  
Deputy Chief of Mission

**Ms. Elaine PAPLOS**  
Public Affairs Counselor

**Ms. Kathleen SAMUEL-AHL**  
Political Specialist

**Ms. Christine SCHEDL**  
Information Assistant

**Ms. Veronika SPERL**  
Information Assistant

**Mrs. Karissa SYLVESTER**  
Event Coordinator

**Mr. Benjamin COBURN**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Trina SAHA**  
Deputy Political Counselor

**Mr. Brian TEPLICA**  
Political Officer

**Mr. Michael AHN**  
Political Officer

**Ms. Zsofia BUDAI**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Cristina-Astrid HANSELL**  
Human Rights Officer

**Ms. Marta SALVAT BATISTA**  
Chargé d'Affaires a.i.; Permanent Mission of Andorra to the OSCE

**Amb. Samvel MKRTCHIAN**

**Ms. Lilit GRIGORYAN**  
Head of the OSCE and Conventional Arms Control Division

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**U.S. Department of State**  
Website: [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**United States Mission to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Embassy of the United States of America**  
Website: <https://pl.usembassy.gov/pl/>

**Embassy of the United States of America**  
Website: <https://pl.usembassy.gov/pl/>

**Embassy of the United States of America**  
Website: <https://pl.usembassy.gov/pl/>

**U.S. Embassy Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina**  
Website: -

**U.S. Embassy in Moscow, Russian Federation**  
Website: <https://ru.usembassy.gov/>

**U.S. Embassy in Yerevan, Armenia**  
Website: <https://am.usembassy.gov>

## Andorra

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Andorra**  
Website: <https://www.govern.ad/ministeri-d-afers-exterioris>

## Armenia

**Embassy of the Republic of Armenia**  
Website: [www.poland.mfa.am](http://www.poland.mfa.am)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Armenia**  
Website: [www.mfa.am](http://www.mfa.am)



**Ms. Hasmik SIMONYAN**  
Acting Head of the International Human Rights Cooperation Division

**Mr. Vahagn AFYAN**

**Amb. Florian RAUNIG**  
Head of Department for OSCE, Council of Europe and Inter-Parliamentary Union

**Mr. Jurgen HEISSEL**  
Deputy Head of Mission for the Human Dimension

**Mr. Fuad HUSEYNOV**  
Deputy Minister

**Mr. Etibar NAJAFOV**  
Head of the Department of Interethnic Relations, Multiculturalism and Religious Issues

**Ms. Gulsel SAFAROVA**  
Leading Advisor

**Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV**  
Head of Secretariat

**Mrs. Fidan MAHMUDOVA**  
Second Secretary

**Mr. Ayaz AKHUNDOV**  
Attache

**Mr. Kamil MUSTAFAYEV**  
Chief Advisor

**Ms. Narmin AHANGARI**  
Second Secretary

**Mr. Ali HAZIYEV**  
Head of department of International Relations

**Mr. Evgeny RYABTSEV**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Anastasia BORUSHKO**  
Third Secretary

**Mr. Oleg GOLUBEV**  
Senior Counsellor

**Dr. Roman ROMANOVSKY**  
Head of European Co-operation Department

**Mr. Maksim SAPSAI**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Oleg ANISIMOV**  
Counsellor

**Dominik DRAZYK**

**Maxime GORIS**

**Amb. Paul HUYNEN**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Fiel VANTHEMSCHÉ**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Ms. Anne-Sophie MASSA**  
First Secretary and Consul

**Ms. Laura STRENS**  
Policy Officer

**Ms. Manon PHILIPPET**  
Attachée (Political Affairs)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Armenia**  
Website: [www.mfa.am](http://www.mfa.am)

**Embassy of the Republic of Armenia**  
Website: [www.poland.mfa.am](http://www.poland.mfa.am)

## Austria

**Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.bmeia.gv.at](http://www.bmeia.gv.at)

**Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.bmeia.gv.at](http://www.bmeia.gv.at)

## Azerbaijan

**State Committee for Affairs of Refugees and Internally Displaced Persons of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: [www.refugee.gov.az](http://www.refugee.gov.az)

**Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: -

**Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: -

**Central Election Commission of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: [www.cec.gov.az](http://www.cec.gov.az)

**Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan to Poland**  
Website: <http://warsaw.mfa.gov.az>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.az/en>

**Ministry of Justice**  
Website: <http://justice.gov.az/>

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**The State Committee on Religious Associations of the Republic of Azerbaijan**  
Website: <http://www.scwra.gov.az>

## Belarus

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mfa.gov.by](http://www.poland.mfa.gov.by)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

**Embassy of the Republic of Belarus in the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mfa.gov.by](http://www.poland.mfa.gov.by)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://mfa.gov.by/>

**Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.austria.mfa.gov.by](http://www.austria.mfa.gov.by)

## Belgium

**Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

**Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Federal Public Service Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.diplomatie.be](http://www.diplomatie.be)

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of Belgium to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://viennaosce.diplomatie.belgium.be/>

**Mrs. Nina GALLE**  
Legal Advisor

**Service Public Fédéral Justice**  
Website: <https://justitie.belgium.be>

**Mr. Sinisa BENCUN**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

**Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Ms. Anela CAVDAR**  
Program Manager

**Association of Election Officials in BiH**  
Website: [www.aeobih.com](http://www.aeobih.com)

**Mr. Mevludin KORAC**

**Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Mr. Emil YALNAZOV**  
Ambassador of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

**Mr. Viktor BENOV**

**Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria**  
Website: -

**Mr. Iliya NACHEV**  
Attache

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.mfa.bg/en/>

**Mr. Teodor TSANEV**  
Senior Expert

**Ministry of Labor and Social Policy**  
Website: [https://www.mlsp.government.bg/index.php?lang=\\_eng](https://www.mlsp.government.bg/index.php?lang=_eng)

**Ms. Vanya ANDREEVA-MALAKOVA**  
Counsellor

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA**  
Secretary

**Secretariat of the National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Integration Issues**  
Website: [www.nccedi.government.bg](http://www.nccedi.government.bg)

**Mr. Nikola PETKOV**  
Chief Expert

**Secretariat of the National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Integration Issues**  
Website: [www.nccedi.government.bg](http://www.nccedi.government.bg)

**Amb. Natasha CAYER**

**Delegation of Canada to the OSCE**  
Website: [http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international\\_relations-relations\\_internationales/osce](http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/osce)

**Mr. Daniel BARBARIE**  
Counsellor

**Delegation of Canada to the OSCE**  
Website: [http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international\\_relations-relations\\_internationales/osce](http://international.gc.ca/world-monde/international_relations-relations_internationales/osce)

**Mrs. Cheryl GREENFIELD**  
First Secretary

**Embassy of Canada to Poland**  
Website: <https://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/poland-pologne/index.aspx?lang=eng>

**Ms. Jeanette SAUTNER**  
Counsellor

**Embassy of Canada to Poland**  
Website: <https://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/poland-pologne/index.aspx?lang=eng>

**Ms. Jolanta WIDENKA**  
CFLI Coordinator

**Embassy of Canada to Poland**  
Website: <https://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/poland-pologne/index.aspx?lang=eng>

**Mr. Leonard REIL**  
Senior Policy Advisor

**Global Affairs Canada**  
Website: [www.international.gc.ca](http://www.international.gc.ca)

**Mr. Petros KESTORAS**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus**  
Website: [www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw](http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw)

**Ms. Demetra CHRISTODOULOU**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Cyprus to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Georgios GEORGIU**  
First Secretary

**Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus**  
Website: [www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw](http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw)

**Mr. Andreas PETRALLIS**  
Clerk

**Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus**  
Website: [www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw](http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw)

**Amb. Tomislav VIDOSEVIC**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of the Republic of Croatia**  
Website: -

**Mr. Marijan BARIC**  
Third Secretary

**Embassy of the Republic of Croatia**  
Website: -

**Mrs. Andrea HITNER JANCIC**  
Professional Associate

**Ministry of Culture**  
Website: [www.min-kulture.hr](http://www.min-kulture.hr)

**Mrs. Ivana LONCAR PAVLINIC**  
Second Secretary

**Mr. Marko VRANCIC**

**Ms. Marina KOVACEC**

**Mrs. Fenja YAMAGUCHI-FASTING**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Ms. Victoria CORDES**  
Head of Section

**Ms. Caroline Brothmann HEINDAHL**

**Ms. Rikke Hoeyer HUGHES**  
First Secretary, Embassy & Permanent Mission of Denmark, Vienna

**Mr. Kasper JACOBSEN**  
Intern - Political and Communication Department

**Mr. Jens Thule JENSEN**  
Head of Section

**Amb. Luis Manuel CUESTA CIVIS**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

**Mr. Guillermo ESCRIBANO MANZANO**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mr. Pablo RUIZ-JARABO QUEMADA**

**Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA PLIEGO**  
Senior Adviser Multilateral Affairs, OSCE and Council of Europe

**Mr. Eduardo CARRASCO ARANA**  
Counsellor

**Mr. Luis SUERO VINAGRE**  
Advisor

**Mr. Sander SOONE**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

**Ms. Kairi SAAR-ISOP**  
Advisor

**Ms. Edit KUBINYI**

**Mr. Erik MOLDER**

**Amb. Paivi Sinikka LAIVOLA DONIN DE ROSIERE**  
Ambassador; Head of Delegation

**Mrs. Katja Paeivikki KOSKELA**  
Counsellor

**Ms. Annika Mari Kaarina PELKONEN**  
Special Adviser

**Ms. Marja-Liisa ROSVALL**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Ms. Katri Ritva Maria PUHAKAINEN**  
Special Adviser

**Ms. Tarja Helena KANGASKORTE**  
Director, Unit for Human Rights Policy

**Amb. Rauno MERISAARI**  
Ambassador on Human Rights and Democracy, Unit for Human Rights Policy

**Ms. Mari MAKINEN**  
Counsellor

**Amb. Ioannis VRAILAS**  
Permanent Representative of the EU to the OSCE

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs**  
Website: [www.mvep.hr](http://www.mvep.hr)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs**  
Website: [www.mvep.hr](http://www.mvep.hr)

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

## Denmark

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Denmark**  
Website: <http://um.dk/en>

## Spain

**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Spain in Poland**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Spain in Poland**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs, European Union and Cooperation**  
Website: <http://www.exteriores.gob.es/Portal/en/Ministerio/Paginas/inicio.aspx>

**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Permanent Representation of Spain to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Estonia

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Estonia**  
Website: <https://vm.ee/en>

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Finland / European Union

**Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.finland.at](http://www.finland.at)

**Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.finland.at](http://www.finland.at)

**Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.finland.at](http://www.finland.at)

**Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.finland.at](http://www.finland.at)

**Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.finland.at](http://www.finland.at)

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland**  
Website: [um.fi](http://um.fi)

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland**  
Website: [um.fi](http://um.fi)

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs of Finland**  
Website: [um.fi](http://um.fi)

**Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna**  
Website: [https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations\\_en](https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en)

**Mr. Massimo DREI**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Dr. Catalina BOLMA-DUPONT**  
Counsellor

**Mr. Adriano MARTINS**  
Policy Officer

**Amb. Jean-Christophe PEAUCELLE**  
Ambassador, Advisor for Religious Affairs

**Mrs. Christine FAGES**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Thomas BUFFIN**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Claire NANTIER**  
Counsellor

**Ms. Lucie LEAUTE**  
Intern

**Mr. David DONDUA**  
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

**Mrs. Ia LOMIDZE**  
Deputy Chief of Mission

**Ms. Tamar ZHVANIA**  
Chairperson

**Ms. Mariam BURDULI**

**Ms. Ana GIORGOBIANI**  
Head of the OSCE Division

**Ms. Tamta GOGUADZE**  
Head of the division, Department of Information and Analyses

**Amb. Neil BUSH**

**Ms. Nicola MURRAY**  
Deputy Head of Delegation

**Ms. Ruth BURNS**  
Senior Bilateral Policy Officer

**Ms. Catherine FIRTH**  
Director of Bilateral Relations and Strategic Communications

**Ms. Marzena SWIDERSKA**

**Ms. Cynthia Amma Oyeh ADOM**  
Policy Officer

**Mr. Alastair KING-SMITH**  
Deputy Director, Multilateral Policy Directorate

**Ms. Natalie BEREUTER**

**Ms. Kizzy Lewanna FERGUSON**  
Political and Events Support Officer

**Mr. Richard Hugh Francis JONES**  
Deputy Director; Human Rights and Democracy

**Ms. Sophia MICHAEL**

**Ms. Helen TEASDALE**

**Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna**  
Website: [https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations\\_en](https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en)

**Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna**  
Website: [https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations\\_en](https://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/vienna-international-organisations_en)

**European Union / European External Action Service**  
Website: [https://eeas.europa.eu/headquarters/headquarters-homepage\\_en](https://eeas.europa.eu/headquarters/headquarters-homepage_en)

## France

**Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères**  
Website: <https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

**Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Ministère de l'Europe et des Affaires étrangères**  
Website: <https://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/en/>

**Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Georgia

**Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mfa.gov.ge](http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge)

**Central Election Commission of Georgia**  
Website: [www.cesko.ge](http://www.cesko.ge)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge/>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Georgia**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge/>

**State Security Service of Georgia**  
Website: [www.ssg.gov.ge](http://www.ssg.gov.ge)

## United Kingdom

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**British Embassy in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**British Embassy in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**British Embassy in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Foreign and Commonwealth Office**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/foreign-commonwealth-office#content>

**Foreign and Commonwealth Office**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/foreign-commonwealth-office#content>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-cooperation-in-europe>

operation-in-europe

**Ms. Susan VIERNY**  
Second Secretary Political

**Amb. Alexios ZANNOS**  
Ambassador & Permanent Representative

**Ms. Despoina IPIOTI**  
First Counsellor of the Embassy of Greece in Warsaw

**Mr. Elias KASTANAS**

**Mrs. Evangelia KALAITZI**  
Counsellor of Embassy

**Mr. Sandor Tamas NYIRI**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Mr. Mate GERGELY**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Eva Judit CSASZAR**  
Head of Section

**Mr. Ferenc Andras KALMAR**  
Ministerial Commissioner

**Mr. Ivan SOROS**  
Head of Department

**Mr. Tallodi ZOLTAN**  
Head of Unit

**Dr. Agnes KORNYEI**

**Amb. Kevin DOWLING**  
Ambassador

**Amb. Emer Margaret O'CONNELL**  
Ambassador

**Ms. Susan Mary CONLON**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Ms. Caitriona DE BURCA**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Claire Alexandra CALLAGHAN**  
First Secretary - Political Affairs

**Mr. Krzysztof PTASINSKI**  
Research Assistant

**Ms. Sorcha CASEY O SIOCHRU**  
Attaché

**Mr. Gudni BRAGASON**  
Permanent Representative

**Mr. Nadan PETROVIC**  
Advisor on International Affairs and EU Funds

**Amb. Alessandro AZZONI**  
Permanent Representative

**Amb. Luca FRATINI**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Ms. Anastasia FUSCO**  
Advisor

**Mr. Matteo PIANCA**

**Dr. Roberto DI LEGAMI**  
Operational Director

**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/organization-for-security-and-co-operation-in-europe>

## Greece

**Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.mfa.gr](http://www.mfa.gr)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic**  
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Hellenic Republic**  
Website: <https://www.mfa.gr/en/>

**Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.mfa.gr](http://www.mfa.gr)

## Hungary

**Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Hungary in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade of Hungary**  
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade of Hungary**  
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade>

**Ministry of Interior**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Justice**  
Website: -

**Permanent Representation of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

## Ireland

**Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade**  
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

**Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade**  
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

**Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade**  
Website: <https://www.dfa.ie/>

**Embassy of Ireland**  
Website: [www.dfa.ie/poland](http://www.dfa.ie/poland)

**Embassy of Ireland**  
Website: [www.dfa.ie/poland](http://www.dfa.ie/poland)

**Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Iceland

**Permanent Mission of Iceland to the OSCE**  
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

## Italy

**UNAR - National Office on Racial Antidiscrimination**  
Website: [www.unar.it](http://www.unar.it)

**Italian Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: [https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione\\_osce/it/](https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/)

**Italian Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: [https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione\\_osce/it/](https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/)

**Italian Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: [https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione\\_osce/it/](https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/)

**Italian Delegation to the OSCE**  
Website: [https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione\\_osce/it/](https://delegazioneosce.esteri.it/delegazione_osce/it/)

**Italian Ministry of Interior, Central Multiagency Office for Personal Security**  
Website: [www.poliziadistato.it](http://www.poliziadistato.it)

## Kazakhstan

**Amb. Usen SULEIMEN**  
Ambassador-at-Large

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: mfa.kz

**Ms. Zauresh BAIMOLDINA**  
Member of the Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan

**Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: www.election.gov.kz

**Ms. Saule KOZUBAYEVA**  
Deputy Head of Unit

**Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: www.election.gov.kz

**Yerbol DAULETIYAR**

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: www.mfa.gov.kz/warsaw

**Mr. Temirlan NURAKHIMOV**

**Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: www.mfa.gov.kz/warsaw

**Mr. Yerzhan ZHAKUPOV**  
Senior Prosecutor

**General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: www.prokuror.gov.kz

**Mr. Azamat SARGAZIN**  
Senior Assistant to the Prosecutor General

**General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: www.prokuror.gov.kz

**Mr. Olzhas BATYRBEKOV**  
First Secretary

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: mfa.kz

**Ms. Ainur DANENOVA**  
Advisor to the Minister

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: mfa.kz

**Mr. Zhaslan NURTAZIN**  
Counsellor

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: mfa.kz

**Mr. Vyacheslav PODCHASSOV**  
Specialist

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: mfa.kz

**Mr. Mikhail KOMISSAROV**  
Deputy Chairman of the Information Committee

**Ministry of Information and Communication of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: <http://mic.gov.kz/en/>

**Mr. Vadim YATSENKO**  
Deputy Head of Department

**Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: <http://mvd.gov.kz/portal/page/portal/mvd/MVD>

**Ms. Ainash IMANGALIYEVA**  
Expert

**Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan**  
Website: [adilet.gov.kz](http://adilet.gov.kz)

**Mr. Nurlan SHUBAYEV**  
Head of Department, Committee on Religious Affairs

**Ministry of Social Development**  
Website: <https://qogam.gov.kz/>

**Ms. Aida BALGANOVA**  
Counsellor

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.kazakhstan.at](http://www.kazakhstan.at)

## Kyrgyzstan

**Amb. Bakyt DZHUSUPOV**  
Ambassador, Head of Delegation

**Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.mfa.gov.kg](http://www.mfa.gov.kg)

**Mr. Kuban KABAEV**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.mfa.gov.kg](http://www.mfa.gov.kg)

**Mrs. Nazgul OMURZAKOVA**  
Head of International Relations Department

**Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Information of Kyrgyz Republic**  
Website: [minculture.gov.kg](http://minculture.gov.kg)

**Mr. Ermek TURGUNALIEV**  
Counsellor

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.kg>

**Mrs. Gulnara AKIMBAEVA**  
Head of the Anti-corruption and Observance of the Law Department

**Office of the Prosecutor General of the Kyrgyz Republic**  
Website: [www.prokuror.kg](http://www.prokuror.kg)

**Ms. Elvira SURABALDIEVA**  
Member of the Parliament

**Parliament of the Kyrgyz Republic**  
Website: <http://www.kenesh.kg/ru>

**Mr. Bakhtiar SALIEV**  
Director

**State Agency for the Local Self-Governance and Interethnic Relations under the Government of the Kyrgyz Republic**  
Website: [gamsumo.gov.kg](http://gamsumo.gov.kg)

## Latvia

**Mr. Karlis PANTELEJEVS**  
Third Secretary of the Human Rights Division

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/>

**Ms. Dace RUTKA**  
Head of Division

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv/en/>

**Mr. Valerijs ROMANOVSKIS**  
Deputy Permanent Representative

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to OSCE**  
Website: -

## Liechtenstein

**Ms. Nuscha WIECZOREK**  
Diplomat

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Justice and Culture; Office for Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.liv.li](http://www.liv.li)



## Lithuania

**Amb. Vaidotas VERBA**  
Ambassador at Large

**Ms. Vida MONTVYDAITE**  
Director

**Ms. Laima BIRSTUNAITE**  
Second Secretary

**Mr. Donatas BUTKUS**  
Head of Human Rights Division

**Mrs. Aiste JAKSTIENE**  
United Nations, International Organizations and Human Rights Department Human Rights Division Second Secretary

**Mrs. Egle MAIER**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Marc UNGEHEUER**  
Ambassador

**Amb. Conrad BRUCH**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Claude TRIERWEILER**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mr. Luc DOCKENDORF**  
Counsellor for Human Rights and International Organisations

**Ms. Sonja RECCHI**  
Political Officer

**Ms. Gorica ATANASOVA-GJOREVSKA**  
Deputy Director for Multilateral Relations and Security Cooperation

**Dr. Evgenija ILIEVA**  
Minister Counselor

**Amb. Natasha MELI DAUDEY**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Matthew GRIMA**

**Ms. Dorina Elena GABRIELE**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Vera PETUHOV**  
Deputy Director General

**Mr. Andrei SAVA**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Andrei ENACHI**  
Second Secretary

**Amb. Battungalag GANKHUURAI**  
Ambassador/Permanent Representative

**Mr. Tuvshin ARSLAN**  
Third Secretary

**Ms. Enerel ENKHTAIVAN**  
Third Secretary

**Amb. Budimir SEGRT**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Robert MARKIC**  
First Secretary

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania**  
Website: [www.urm.lt](http://www.urm.lt)

**Department of National Minorities under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania**  
Website: [www.tmde.lt](http://www.tmde.lt)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania**  
Website: [www.urm.lt](http://www.urm.lt)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania**  
Website: [www.urm.lt](http://www.urm.lt)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Lithuania**  
Website: [www.urm.lt](http://www.urm.lt)

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

## Luxembourg

**Permanent Representation of Luxembourg to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Luxembourg**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Luxembourg**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs**  
Website: [www.mae.lu](http://www.mae.lu)

**Permanent Representation of Luxembourg to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## North Macedonia

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.mk/index.php?lang=en>

**Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna**  
Website: -

## Malta

**Embassy of Malta in Austria**  
Website:  
[https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME\\_Vienna/Pages/ME\\_Vienna.aspx](https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME_Vienna/Pages/ME_Vienna.aspx)

**Embassy of Malta in Austria**  
Website:  
[https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME\\_Vienna/Pages/ME\\_Vienna.aspx](https://foreignaffairs.gov.mt/en/Embassies/ME_Vienna/Pages/ME_Vienna.aspx)

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs and Trade Promotion**  
Website: [www.foreign.gov.mt](http://www.foreign.gov.mt)

## Moldova

**Agency for Interethnic Relations**  
Website: [www.bri.gov.md](http://www.bri.gov.md)

**Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: <http://www.polenia.mfa.md/noutati/>

**Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: <http://www.polenia.mfa.md/noutati/>

## Mongolia

**Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE**  
Website: [vienna.embassy.mn](http://vienna.embassy.mn)

**Embassy of Mongolia in Warsaw**  
Website: [ambasadamongolii.pl/home/](http://ambasadamongolii.pl/home/)

**Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE**  
Website: [vienna.embassy.mn](http://vienna.embassy.mn)

## Montenegro

**Embassy of Montenegro**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Montenegro**  
Website: -

**Mr. Veselin SUKOVIC**

**Permanent Mission of Montenegro to UN, OSCE and IOs in Vienna**  
Website: <http://www.mvp.gov.me/ministarstvo>

**Amb. Jostein LEIRO**  
Ambassador/Special Envoy for Freedom of Religion or Belief

**Mr. Steffen KONGSTAD**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Magnar AABERG**  
Adviser

**Mr. William Ekaas SAETER**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Vegard STENSRUD**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Merete Kristin WILHELMSEN**  
Senior Advisor

**Ms. Kari Eken WOLLEBAEK**  
Senior Advisor

**Ms. Gyulnoza RAKHIMOVA**  
Deputy Chairperson

**Dr. Ilkhom ABDULLAEV**  
Chairman of ICT Committee

**Mr. Gulyamjon PIRIMKULOV**

**Mrs. Sayyora BARATOVA**  
Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Women and Gender Equality of the Senate of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan

**Mr. Djakhangir DJURAEV**  
Judge

**Ms. Govkherjan YULDASHEVA**  
Faculty Professor

**Amb. Johannes DOUMA**  
Special Envoy for Religion and Belief

**Amb. Jeroen BOENDER**  
Permanent Representative

**Amb. Daphne BERGSMA**  
Ambassador

**Ms. Matylda ANDALA**  
Policy Officer

**Mr. Wojciech BORODZICZ-SMOLINSKI**  
Senior Policy Advisor

**Mr. Bart-Willem DE BRUIJN**  
First Secretary, Deputy Head of Political Department

**Mr. Thijs DEBELJ**  
Senior Policy Officer

**Dr. Bahiyih Gloria TAHZIB-LIE**  
Human Rights Ambassador

**Mr. Arne BRANDSMA**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Pieter Maurits VAN DONKERSGOED**  
Senior Adviser

**Mr. Krzysztof KIRDZIK**  
Attaché

**Dr. Pawel PUDLOWSKI**

## Norway

**Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud/id833/>

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**  
Website: [Norway.no/osce](http://Norway.no/osce)

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**  
Website: [Norway.no/osce](http://Norway.no/osce)

**Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE**  
Website: [Norway.no/osce](http://Norway.no/osce)

**Royal Norwegian Embassy in Warsaw**  
Website: <https://www.norway.no/poland>

**Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud/id833/>

**Royal Norwegian Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud/id833/>

## Uzbekistan

**Central Election Commission of Uzbekistan**  
Website: [www.elections.uz](http://www.elections.uz)

**Legislative Chamber of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan**  
Website: [parliament.gov.uz](http://parliament.gov.uz)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan**  
Website: [www.mfa.uz](http://www.mfa.uz)

**Senate of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan**  
Website: [www.senate.uz](http://www.senate.uz)

**Tashkent City Administrative Court**

**University of World Economy and Diplomacy**  
Website: <http://www.uwed.uz/uz/>

## Netherlands

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

**Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

**Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

**Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.nederlandwereldwijd.nl/landen/polen>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands**  
Website: <https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE**  
Website: [www.permaanentrepresentations.nl](http://www.permaanentrepresentations.nl)

**Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Poland

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Sejm (Polish Parliament)**



Member of Parliament

**Mr. Jacek Krzysztof CZAPUTOWICZ**  
Minister of Foreign Affairs

**Amb. Adam HALACINSKI**  
Director

**Dr. Marcin CZAPLINSKI**  
Deputy Head of Delegation

**Mr. Krzysztof BARTCZAK**  
First Counsellor, the Eastern Department

**Ms. Angelika BARTOSIK**  
Trainee

**Dr. Jerzy BAURSKI**

**Mr. Mateusz BIALAS**

**Mrs. Anna CHABROS**  
First Secretary

**Mr. Piotr Jan CHMIEL**  
Second Secretary

**Mr. Andrzej Krzysztof DUDZINSKI**  
Deputy Chief of Staff Office of the Minister of Foreign Affairs

**Mr. Jacek EMMEL**  
Expert

**Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK**  
First Counsellor

**Ms. Monika KANIEWSKA**  
Deputy Director, Press Office

**Mrs. Malgorzata KOSIURA-KAZMIERSKA**  
Deputy Director of the Eastern Department

**Mr. Roman KOWALCZUK**  
Counsellor Minister

**Mr. Patryk KULTYS**  
Department of Development Cooperation

**Mr. Tymon MARKOWSKI**  
Official Photographer

**Mr. Jacek MULTNOWSKI**

**Mr. Maciej OBCOWSKI**

**Mr. Rafal POBORSKI**  
Deputy Director Eastern Department

**Ms. Agnieszka Justyna WOJCIK**  
Intern

**Ms. Daria WOLOSIUK**

**Ms. Katarzyna MICHALKIEWICZ**  
Senior Specialist

**Ms. Malgorzata ROZYCKA**  
Expert

**Mrs. Patrycja TURSKA**  
Expert

**Mrs. Ewelina ZABARDAST**  
Chief Expert

**Mr. Anna POGWIZD**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA**

**Amb. Jorge LOBO DE MESQUITA**

Website: [sejm.gov.pl](http://sejm.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.msz.gov.pl](http://www.msz.gov.pl)

**Ministry of the Interior and Administration**  
Website: [www.mswia.gov.pl](http://www.mswia.gov.pl)

**Ministry of the Interior and Administration**  
Website: [www.mswia.gov.pl](http://www.mswia.gov.pl)

**Ministry of the Interior and Administration**  
Website: [www.mswia.gov.pl](http://www.mswia.gov.pl)

**Ministry of the Interior and Administration**  
Website: [www.mswia.gov.pl](http://www.mswia.gov.pl)

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE  
Parliamentary Assembly**  
Website: -

## Portugal

**Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE**

Permanent Representative

**Amb. Luis Manuel RIBEIRO CABACO**  
Head of Mission

**Mr. Andre SOPAS DE MELO BANDEIRA**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mr. Eurico Daniel LAGOA DE MATOS**  
Counsellor

**Amb. Cristian ISTRATE**  
Permanent Representative

**Mrs. Biro IULIA**  
Adviser

**Ms. Adina - Irina MARASOIU**  
Senior Legal Advisor

**Mrs. Katalin OANTA**  
First Secretary

**Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU**

**Ms. Loredana Nastasia PADUREAN**  
Director for Strategic Communication

**Mr. Ilie CUTE**  
Legal Advisor

**Mr. Iulian Costel PARASCHIV**  
Head of Cabinet

**Dr. Daniel RADULESCU**  
President

**Mr. Iulian Ginel STOIAN**  
Head of Public Policies Department

**Ms. Beatrice CONSTANTIN**

**Mr. Adam DINU**  
Counselor of the State Secretary

**Mrs. Maria ILIE**  
Expert

**Mrs. Vanessa-Iuliana CHIRA**  
Deputy Director

**Mr. Bogdan FARTUSNIC**  
Expert

**Ms. Veronica IONESCU**  
Counsellor

Website: -

**Embassy of Portugal in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Embassy of Portugal in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Romania

**Permanent Mission of Romania to the International Organizations**  
Website: -

**Department for Interethnic Relations of the Government of Romania**  
Website: <http://www.dri.gov.ro/>

**Department for Interethnic Relations of the Government of Romania**  
Website: <http://www.dri.gov.ro/>

**Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.varsovia.mae.ro](http://www.varsovia.mae.ro)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.mae.ro](http://www.mae.ro)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.mae.ro](http://www.mae.ro)

**Ministry of Justice**  
Website: <http://www.just.ro/>

**National Agency for the Roma**  
Website: [www.anr.gov.ro](http://www.anr.gov.ro)

**National Agency for the Roma**  
Website: [www.anr.gov.ro](http://www.anr.gov.ro)

**National Agency for the Roma**  
Website: [www.anr.gov.ro](http://www.anr.gov.ro)

**National Contact Point for Roma, Ministry for European Funds**  
Website: [www.fonduri-ue.ro](http://www.fonduri-ue.ro)

**National Contact Point for Roma, Ministry for European Funds**  
Website: [www.fonduri-ue.ro](http://www.fonduri-ue.ro)

**National Contact Point for Roma, Ministry for European Funds**  
Website: [www.fonduri-ue.ro](http://www.fonduri-ue.ro)

**Permanent Electoral Authority**  
Website: [www.roaep.ro](http://www.roaep.ro)

**Permanent Electoral Authority**  
Website: [www.roaep.ro](http://www.roaep.ro)

**Permanent Mission of Romania to the International Organizations**  
Website: -

## Russian Federation

**Mr. Alexander KLYUKIN**  
Member of the Commission

**Mr. Andrey BAKEYKIN**

**Mr. Aleksey LYNOV**

**Ms. Anastasiia SHUBINA**  
Third Secretary

**Mr. Vladislav MAKOVSKII**  
Officer at the International Department

**Mr. Vladislav SMIRNOV**  
Chief of the Law Department

**Mr. Kirill IGNATOV**  
Head of Division

**Mr. Rinat ALYAUTDINOV**  
Director of the Department for Humanitarian Cooperation and Human Rights

**Ms. Mariia BARSUKOVA**

**Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [www.cikrf.ru](http://www.cikrf.ru)

**Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mid.ru](http://www.poland.mid.ru)

**Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mid.ru](http://www.poland.mid.ru)

**Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Poland**  
Website: [www.poland.mid.ru](http://www.poland.mid.ru)

**Federal Penitentiary Service of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [fsin.su](http://fsin.su)

**Federal Penitentiary Service of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [fsin.su](http://fsin.su)

**Ministry of Digital Development, Communications and Mass Media of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [www.minsvyaz.ru](http://www.minsvyaz.ru)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**

Third Secretary

**Mr. Sergey CHUMAREV**  
Head of European Division, Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

**Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA**  
Third Secretary

**Mr. Alexey GOLOVIN**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Anna GRIDINA**  
Expert

**Mr. Ivan KOROSTELEV**  
Second Secretary

**Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA**  
First Secretary

**Ms. Anna LITVIN**  
Expert

**Mr. Grigorii LUKIYANTSEV**  
Deputy Director of the Department for Humanitarian Cooperation and Human Rights,

**Ms. Mariia MEDUSHEVA**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Ellina RUSETSKAIA**  
Secretary Referent

**Mrs. Irina SIGAREVA**  
Diplomat

**Mr. Ilya TIMOKHOV**  
Acting Deputy Director of the Department of Information and Press

**Ms. Ksenia TRINCHENKO**  
Head of Division

**Mr. Nikolai KALASHNIKOV**  
Counsellor

**Ms. Anastasiia MILOVANOVA**  
Attache

**Ms. Daria MOSINA**  
Third Secretary

**Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI**  
OSCE Desk Officer

**Msgr. Joseph GRECH**  
Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission

**Msgr. Kryspin DUBIEL**  
Counsellor

**Msgr. Andrea FRANCIJA**  
Secretary

**Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO**  
NPC of the Holy See on Hate Crimes

**Amb. Nikola ZUROVAC**  
Ambassador

**Ms. Vladana BOGETIC**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mrs. Ivana DJURIC**

**Mrs. Maja ZARIC**  
Head of Unit for International Cooperation, European Integrations, Programming and Conducting Programmes and Projects Financed from International Funds in the Field of Public Information

**Mr. Marko BRKIC**  
Counsellor

**Mr. Nikola RATKOVIC**

Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation**  
Website: [http://www.mid.ru/en/main\\_en](http://www.mid.ru/en/main_en)

**Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation**  
Website: -

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: <https://osce.mid.ru/home>

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: <https://osce.mid.ru/home>

**Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE in Vienna**  
Website: <https://osce.mid.ru/home>

## Holy See

**Secretariat of State - Section for Relations with States**  
Website: -

**Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Apostolic Nunciature in Poland**  
Website: -

**Apostolic Nunciature in Poland**  
Website: -

**Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Serbia

**Embassy of the Republic of Serbia in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Embassy of the Republic of Serbia in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Ministry of Culture and Information**  
Website: [www.kultura.gov.rs](http://www.kultura.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Culture and Information**  
Website: [www.kultura.gov.rs](http://www.kultura.gov.rs)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.mfa.rs](http://www.mfa.rs)

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Head of OSCE and CoE Department

**Mr. Ferid BULIC**  
Acting Assistant Director

**Mr. Vladimir SOC**  
Senior Advisor

**Ms. Tamara OGNJANOVIĆ**  
Second Secretary

**Ms. Tamara MIROVIĆ**  
Deputy Republic Public Prosecutor

**Mrs. Slavica DENIĆ**  
Roma Inclusion Coordinator

**Mr. Tibor SKRABSKY**

**Mr. Miroslav LAJČAK**  
Minister of Foreign and European Affairs

**Amb. Radomir BOHAC**  
Ambassador/Permanent Representative

**Mr. Dusan KRISTOFIĆ**  
Ambassador

**Mr. Radovan KOLLAR**  
Third Secretary

**Mr. Radovan CIKES**

**Ms. Viktoria KNAPPOVA**  
State Advisor, Division of Media, Audiovision and Copyright Law

**Mrs. Katarina DEAKOVA**  
Head of Department of Cross-cutting Themes in Education, Division of Minority and Inclusive Education

**Mr. Peter BAK**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Mr. Andrej DROBA**  
Office of the Minister, Director

**Mr. Boris GANDEL**  
Spokesperson

**Mrs. Ingrid HORVAY**  
Director

**Ms. Katharina KANDT**  
Senior Adviser

**Mr. Robert KIRNAG**  
Director of OSCE Chairmanship Department

**Ms. Zuzana KOSTALIKOVA**  
Desk Officer

**Ms. Hana KOVACOVA**

**Mr. Juraj KUBLA**  
Head of Unit at OSCE Chairmanship Department

**Mrs. Sofia PENEROVA DASKALOVA**  
Desk Officer

**Mr. Lukas PRVY**  
Officer

Website: [www.mfa.rs](http://www.mfa.rs)

**Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Serbia - Department for Cooperation with Churches and Religious Communities**  
Website: <https://www.mpravde.gov.rs/en/>

**Office for Human and Minority Rights**  
Website: -

**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Republic Public Prosecutor's Office**  
Website: <http://www.rjt.gov.rs/ci/>

**Social Inclusion and Poverty Reduction Unit of the Government of the Republic of Serbia**  
Website: <http://socijalnoukljucivanje.gov.rs/en/>

## Slovakia

**Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.minv.sk](http://www.minv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Embassy of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk/varsava](http://www.mzv.sk/varsava)

**Embassy of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk/varsava](http://www.mzv.sk/varsava)

**Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk/>

**Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk/>

**Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.minedu.sk](http://www.minedu.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Dr. Milica SERDAREVIC**  
Senior Expert, OSCE Department

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Mrs. Oksana TOMOVA**  
Director General

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Dr. Milan VRBOVSKY**  
Office of the Minister, coordinator

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Amb. Katarina ZAKOVA**  
Deputy Permanent Representative to the OSCE

**Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Robert ZOLAK**  
press officer

**Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.mzv.sk](http://www.mzv.sk)

**Ms. Zuzana KOSMALYOVA**  
Advisor

**Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.minv.sk](http://www.minv.sk)

**Mr. Juraj KURUC**  
Head of Department

**Ministry of Interior of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.minv.sk](http://www.minv.sk)

**Ms. Kristina KROCKOVA**

**Ministry of Justice of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: [www.justice.gov.sk](http://www.justice.gov.sk)

**Mr. Marek SIMON**  
Senior Adviser

**Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic**  
Website: <https://www.employment.gov.sk/>

**Ms. Paula AUXTOVA**

**Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for National Minorities**  
Website: <https://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk/>

**Mrs. Alena KOTVANOVA**  
Head of Department

**Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic for National Minorities**  
Website: <https://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk/>

**Ms. Lubica BINDOVA**  
First Secretary

**Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Jan HAUKAAS**  
Special Adviser for the Human Dimension

**Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Slavomir KANTOR**

**Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Andrew BAKER**  
Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism

**Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism**  
Website: <http://www.gertweisskirchen.de>

**Prof. Ingeborg GABRIEL**

**Personal Representative of OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination also focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions**  
Website: -

**Amb. Mehmet PACACI**

**Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination Against Muslims**  
Website: -

## Slovenia

**Mrs. Barbara ZVOKELJ**  
Ambassador - Permanent Representative

**Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Ms. Mateja PRESERN**

**Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

**Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK**  
Minister Counsellor

**Permanent Representation of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: -

## Sweden

**Amb. Ulrika FUNERED**  
Ambassador and Head of Delegation

**Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/>

**Amb. Annika BEN DAVID**  
Ambassador for Human Rights, Democracy and the Rule of Law

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

**Amb. Ingeborg Christina Ulrika SUNDBERG DAHLIN**  
Special Envoy on Intercultural and Interreligious Dialogue

**Ministry for Foreign Affairs**  
Website: <https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/>

**Ms. Karin ANDERMAN**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Embassy of Sweden in Warsaw**  
Website: <https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/>

**Ms. Yrsa Margit HJORTH**

**Embassy of Sweden in Warsaw**

Intern	Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/</a>
<b>Mr. Maciej KULAK</b> Assistant for Political Analysis	<b>Embassy of Sweden in Warsaw</b> Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/</a>
<b>Ms. Caroline SCHANDER</b>	<b>Embassy of Sweden in Warsaw</b> Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/sv/utlandsmyndigheter/polen-warszawa/</a>
<b>Mrs. Maria GRATSCHEW</b> Head of Unit	<b>Folke Bernadotte Academy (Swedish government agency for peace, security and development)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fba.se">www.fba.se</a>
<b>Mrs. Sofia HEDLUND</b> Election Observation Focal Point	<b>Folke Bernadotte Academy (Swedish government agency for peace, security and development)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fba.se">www.fba.se</a>
<b>Ms. Stina LARSERUD</b> Senior Elections Specialist	<b>Folke Bernadotte Academy (Swedish government agency for peace, security and development)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fba.se">www.fba.se</a>
<b>Ms. Christina Grace PEREZ BERGLUND</b> National Focal Point, Elections	<b>Folke Bernadotte Academy (Swedish government agency for peace, security and development)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fba.se">www.fba.se</a>
<b>Mr. Ludvig BONTELL</b> Desk officer, OSCE	<b>Ministry for Foreign Affairs</b> Website: <a href="https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/">https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/</a>
<b>Mr. Danilo DOVGOBORETS</b> Desk Officer	<b>Ministry for Foreign Affairs</b> Website: <a href="https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/">https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/</a>
<b>Ms. Elina JONSSON</b>	<b>Ministry for Foreign Affairs</b> Website: <a href="https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/">https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/</a>
<b>Mr. Julius LILJESTROEM</b> Deputy Director-General, Head of European Security Policy Department	<b>Ministry for Foreign Affairs</b> Website: <a href="https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/">https://www.government.se/government-of-sweden/ministry-for-foreign-affairs/</a>
<b>Mrs. Malena BLOMSTER GYLLENHAK</b>	<b>Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE</b> Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/</a>
<b>Ms. Vanda CZIFRA</b> Deputy Head of the Swedish Delegation to the OSCE	<b>Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE</b> Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/</a>
<b>Ms. Nicolina NILSSON</b> Political Adviser	<b>Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE</b> Website: <a href="https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/">https://www.swedenabroad.se/en/embassies/osce/</a>

## Switzerland

<b>Amb. Wolfgang Amadeus BRULHART</b> Permanent Representative	<b>Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE</b> Website: -
<b>Ms. Riccarda TORRIANI</b> Deputy Permanent Representative of Switzerland to the OSCE	<b>Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE</b> Website: -
<b>Mr. Kaspar GROSSENBACHER KLIMA</b> Diplomatic Officer	<b>Federal Department of Foreign Affairs FDFA</b> Website: -
<b>Mrs. Julie MEYLAN</b>	<b>Federal Department of Foreign Affairs FDFA</b> Website: -
<b>Mrs. Barbara SCHEDLER FISCHER</b> Minister, Deputy Head of Human Security Division	<b>Federal Department of Foreign Affairs FDFA</b> Website: -
<b>Ms. Olga RAKIC</b> Political Adviser	<b>Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE</b> Website: -
<b>Ms. Dominika PIOTROWSKI</b> Academic Intern	<b>Embassy of Switzerland in Poland</b> Website: -

## Tajikistan

<b>Amb. Idibek KALANDAR</b> Permanent Representative to the OSCE	<b>Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna</b> Website: <a href="http://www.tajikembassy.at">www.tajikembassy.at</a>
<b>Mr. Gayratsho SOHIBNAZAR</b> Ambassador	<b>Embassy of Tajikistan in Germany</b> Website: -
<b>Mr. Zarif ALIZODA</b>	<b>Presidential Administration</b>
<b>Mr. Sharaf KARIMZODA</b>	<b>Presidential Administration</b>
<b>Mr. Sharif QURBONZODA</b>	<b>General Prosecutor's Office</b> Website: -
<b>Mr. Vafo NIYATBEKZODA</b> Head of Department	<b>Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Tajikistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.mfa.tj">www.mfa.tj</a>
<b>Mr. Rustam AZIZI</b> Deputy Director	<b>Center for Islamic Studies under the President of the Republic of Tajikistan</b>



**Mr. Hakim ABDULLOHI**

**Strategic Research Center under the President of the Republic of Tajikistan**  
Website: -

**Mr. Bakhtiyor IMOMNAZAROV**  
Assistant to the Head of Tajikistan Delegation

**Embassy of Tajikistan in Germany**  
Website: -

**Mr. Shoyon KURBONOV**  
Second Secretary

**Embassy of Tajikistan in Vienna**  
Website: [www.tajikembassy.at](http://www.tajikembassy.at)

**Mr. Ibrohim HALIMI**  
Second Secretary

**Embassy of Tajikistan in Germany**  
Website: -

**Mr. Fathullobek ASLAMOV**  
Second Secretary

**Embassy of Tajikistan in Germany**  
Website: -

## Czech Republic

**Mr. Jaromir VEJRYCH**  
First Secretary

**Embassy of the Czech Republic in Warsaw**  
Website: -

**Amb. Ivo SRAMEK**  
Permanent Representative of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

**Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mrs. Lenka SKALICKA**  
Deputy Head of Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

**Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Ms. Pavla BENDOVA**  
Head of Department

**Ministry of Culture**  
Website: -

**Mrs. Eva VLACHOVA**  
Officer

**Ministry of Culture**  
Website: -

**Mr. David CERVENKA**  
Director of Human Rights and Transition Policy Department

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.mzv.cz](http://www.mzv.cz)

**Mr. Jiri KALASNIKOV**  
Human Rights & Transition Policy Department

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**  
Website: [www.mzv.cz](http://www.mzv.cz)

**Ms. Marianna JUHASOVA**

**Office of the Government of the Czech Republic**  
Website: [www.vlada.cz](http://www.vlada.cz)

**Ms. Kristyna KABZANOVA**

**Office of the Government of the Czech Republic**  
Website: [www.vlada.cz](http://www.vlada.cz)

**Ms. Jana RACOVA**

**Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: -

**Mr. Ondrej SOUKUP**  
First Secretary

**Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE**  
Website: -

## Turkmenistan

**Mr. Shohrat PIRMUHAMMEDOV**  
First Secretary

**Delegation of Turkmenistan to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://austria.tnembassy.gov.tm/>

**Mrs. Shemshat ATAJANOVA**  
Head of Democracy and Human Rights Department

**Institute of State, Law and Democracy of Turkmenistan**  
Website: -

**Mr. Geldimyrat HALDURDYEV**  
Head of the Department

**Ministry of Internal Affairs of Turkmenistan**  
Website: -

## Ukraine

**Mr. Sergiy KYSLYTSYA**  
Deputy Minister of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://mfa.gov.ua/en>

**Amb. Yevhenii TSYMBALIUK**  
Permanent Representative

**Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE**  
Website: <https://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

**Mr. Andrii DESHCHYTSIA**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

**Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH**  
Deputy Head of Mission

**Embassy of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

**Mr. Oleg BORODII**  
First Secretary

**Embassy of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

**Ms. Tetiana KILNITSKA**  
Second Secretary

**Embassy of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

**Mr. Andrii VISHCHYK**  
Counsellor

**Embassy of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://poland.mfa.gov.ua>

**Mr. Andrii YURASH**  
Director of the Department for Religious Affairs and Nationalities

**Ministry of Culture of Ukraine**  
Website: <http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua>

**Mr. Yurii KONONENKO**  
Chief of Department of Secondary and Preschool Education

**Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine**  
Website: [mon.gov.ua](http://mon.gov.ua)

**Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO**  
Counsellor

**Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://mfa.gov.ua/en>

**Mr. Serhii NIZHYNSKYI**  
Deputy Minister of Social Policy of Ukraine

**Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://www.msp.gov.ua>

**Ms. Valentyna OSADCHA**  
Head of CTHB and Anti-Domestic Violence Department

**Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://www.msp.gov.ua>

**Mr. Anton KORYNEVYCH**  
Permanent Representative of the President of Ukraine in the Autonomous Republic of Crimea

**Mission of the President of Ukraine in the Autonomous Republic of Crimea**  
Website: <http://www.ppu.gov.ua/>

**Mr. Valentyn KOVAL**  
Member of the National Council of Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine

**National Council of Television and Radio Broadcasting of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://www.nrada.gov.ua/>

**Mr. Artem KRYSHCHENKO**  
Head of CTHB Department of the National Police of Ukraine

**National Police of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://www.npu.gov.ua/>

**Mr. Kostiantyn TARASENKO**  
Head of Division

**National Police of Ukraine**  
Website: <https://www.npu.gov.ua/>

**Dr. Andriy CHESNOKOV**  
Councillor

**Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the International Organizations in Vienna**  
Website: [vienna.mfa.gov.ua](http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua)

**Amb. Valery HREBENIUK**  
Diplomatic Advisor

**Security Service of Ukraine**  
Website: [www.ssu.gov.ua](http://www.ssu.gov.ua)

**Mr. Igor BENEDYSIUK**  
Judge

**Supreme Court**  
Website: <https://supreme.court.gov.ua/supreme/>

## OSCE Partners for Co-operation Israel

**Amb. Alexander BEN ZVI**  
Ambassador

**Embassy of Israel to Poland**  
Website: -

**Ms. Irit YAKHNES**  
Attache

**Embassy of Israel to Poland**  
Website: -

## Republic of Korea

**Ms. Yuseong LEE**

**Embassy of the Republic of Korea in Warsaw**  
Website: -

## National Human Rights Institutions

1

### Commissioner for Children's Rights

Website: -

**Ms. Anastasiya DZYAKAVA**  
National Program Coordinator

2

### Council for Preventing and Eliminating Discrimination and Ensuring Equality

Website: [www.egalitate.md](http://www.egalitate.md)

**Ms. Carolina BAGRIN**  
Head of Department of Protection from Discrimination

3

### National Center of the Kyrgyz Republic for the Prevention of Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment

Website: [www.npm.kg](http://www.npm.kg)

**Mr. Nurdin SULAIMANOV**  
Director

**Mr. Tynchtykbek SARYBAEV**  
Expert

4

### National Centre for Human Rights

Website: [www.ombudsman.kz](http://www.ombudsman.kz)

**Mr. Serik OSPANOV**  
Head of the National Center for Human Rights

5

### National Council for Combating Discrimination

Website: [www.cncd.org.ro](http://www.cncd.org.ro)

**Mr. Adrian BUNOAICA**  
Secretary General

6

### National Human Rights Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Website: [www.nhrc.uz](http://www.nhrc.uz)

**Dr. Akmal SAIDOV**  
Director

7

### Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: -



**Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI**  
Head of the Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Azerbaijan

**8 Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights Protection**  
Website: <https://www.rpo.gov.pl/>

**Mr. Adam BODNAR**  
Commissioner for Human Rights Protection  
**Dr. Hanna MACHINSKA**  
Deputy Commissioner for Human Rights  
**Mr. Przemyslaw KAZIMIRSKI**  
Acting Director  
**Mr. Marcin KUSY**  
Senior Specialist  
**Mrs. Magdalena WILCZYNSKA**  
Legal Assistant to the Ombudsman  
**Ms. Aleksandra NOWICKA**

**9 Office of the People's Advocate (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Moldova**  
Website: <http://ombudsman.md/en>

**Ms. Elena DRAGHICI**  
senior consultant, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC POLICIES AND LEGISLATION

**10 Office of the Public Defender of Georgia**  
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.ge/en/>

**Ms. Nino LOMJARIA**  
Public Defender (Ombudsman) of Georgia  
**Mr. Giorgi BURJANADZE**  
Deputy Public Defender (Ombudsman) of Georgia

**11 Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights**  
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/>

**Ms. Liudmyla DENISOVA**  
Commissioner for Human Rights  
**Ms. Lidiia KOZUB**  
Representative of the Commissioner for Equal Rights and Freedoms

**12 People's Advocate**  
Website: [www.avp.ro](http://www.avp.ro)

**Mr. Zsolt MOLNAR**  
Deputy People's Advocate  
**Mr. Ion IONESCU**  
Counsellor

**13 Protector of Citizens, Republic of Serbia**  
Website: <https://ombudsman.rs/index.php>

**Ms. Jelena SAMARDZIC**  
Independent Advisor

**14 Spain's National Congress**  
Website: <http://www.congreso.es/portal/page/portal/Congreso/Congreso>

**Dr. Ismael CORTES GOMEZ**  
Member of Parliament

## OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

**1 OSCE Secretariat**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

**Amb. Thomas GREMINGER**  
Secretary General  
**Amb. Paulus Peter Jozef BEKKERS**  
Director, Office of the Secretary General  
**Ms. Amarsanaa DARISUREN**  
Senior Adviser on Gender Issues  
**Ms. Alice CZIMMERMANN**  
**Ms. Serani Noor SIEGEL**  
Project Manager  
**Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA**  
Senior Political/Administrative Assistant

**2 OSCE Secretariat, Conflict Prevention Centre**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org/cpc>

**Ms. Therese ABRAHAMSEN**  
Policy Support Officer

**3 OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative/Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings**  
Website: <https://www.osce.org/secretariat/trafficking>

**Mr. Valiant RICHEY**  
Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings  
**Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO**  
Senior Co-ordination Adviser  
**Mr. Radu CUCOS**

**4 Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/eea>

**Mr. Christian MELIS**  
Environmental Governance Officer

**5 Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/fom>

**Mr. Harlem DESIR**  
Representative on Freedom of the Media  
**Ms. Kristin OLSON**  
Principal Adviser to Head of Institution  
**Mr. Andrey RIKHTER**  
Senior Adviser  
**Ms. Sophie GUESNE**  
Senior Adviser  
**Mr. Adis MUSTEDANAGIC**  
Assistant Research Officer  
**Ms. Deniz YAZICI**  
Adviser & Media Contact  
**Mr. Sebastian DENTON**  
Project Assistant  
**Ms. Julia HAAS**  
**Ms. Joanna JINKS**  
Executive Assistant

**6 OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights**

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

**Ms. Ingibjorg GISLADOTTIR**  
Director  
**Ms. Katarzyna GARDAPKHADZE**  
First Deputy Director  
**Mrs. Kateryna RYABIKO**  
Project Co-ordinator  
**Mrs. Joanna GANCZEWSKA**  
Senior Project Assistant  
**Ms. Oleksandra GARSHYNA**  
Administrative Assistant, Project Co-ordination Unit  
**Mr. Martin TOPLISEK**  
Human Dimension Meetings Officer  
**Mr. Alexander SHLYK**  
Head of Elections Department  
**Mr. Ulvi AKHUNDLU**  
Elections Adviser  
**Dr. Marcin WALECKI**  
Head of Democratization Department  
**Ms. Meaghan FITZGERALD**  
Deputy Head of the Democratization Department  
**Mr. Ghenadie BARBA**  
Chief Rule of Law Unit  
**Ms. Dinara DILDABEKOVA**  
Assistant Programme Officer /Human Rights, Gender and Security  
**Ms. Tiina KUKKAMAA-BAH**  
Chief, Democratic Governance and Gender Unit  
**Ms. Nino CHANTURIA**  
Consultant/Gender Equality Expert  
**Mr. Pablo ROJAS COPPARI**  
Migration & Freedom of Movement Adviser  
**Mr. Konstantine VARDZELASHVILI**  
Chief of Legislative Support Unit  
**Mr. Omer FISHER**  
Head, Human Rights Department  
**Ms. Jennifer CROFT**  
Deputy Head of Human Rights Department  
**Dr. Kishan MANOCHA**  
Senior Adviser on Freedom of Religion or Belief  
**Mr. Johannes HEILER**  
Adviser on Anti-Terrorism Issues  
**Mr. Mikolaj WRZECIONKOWSKI**  
Associate Officer on Freedom of Religion or Belief  
**Ms. Jennifer ROBERTS**  
Assistant Programme Officer  
**Mr. Mattia BASTIANELLI GAMBINI**  
Assistant Project Officer  
**Mr. Fedir DANYLCHENKO**  
Intern  
**Ms. Natalia PESHKOVA**

**Ms. Cristina FINCH**  
Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department  
**Ms. Christie EDWARDS**  
Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department  
**Mr. Griffin FERRY**  
Adviser on Civil Society Relations  
**Dr. Silvia GAGLIARDI**  
**Mr. Ales GIAO HANEK**  
Hate Crimes Officer  
**Mr. Tome SHEKERDJIEV**  
Project Officer  
**Ms. Delia-Luiza NITA**  
Associate Project Officer  
**Mr. Dan Pavel DOGHI**  
Chief of the CPRSI, Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues  
**Ms. Pavlina PAVLOVA**  
Liaison Officer/Assistant Programme Officer  
**Mr. Virgil Cristi MIHALACHE**  
Associate Programme Officer  
**Ms. Irina Elena SPATARU**  
CPRSI Junior Expert  
**Ms. Magdalena MIKUSEK**  
Associate Web Editor  
**Ms. Rita STAFEJEVA**

7

### OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

**Amb. Lamberto ZANNIER**  
High Commissioner on National Minorities  
**Mr. William ROMANS**  
Senior Legal Adviser  
**Mrs. Elzbieta KUZBORSKA**  
Legal Adviser  
**Dr. Petra ROTER**  
External Independent Expert (invited)

8

### OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

Website: -

**Mr. George TSERETELI**  
President  
**Mr. Roberto MONTELLA**  
Secretary General  
**Mr. Michael Andreas BAKER**  
Head of Elections  
**Dr. Kyriakos KYRIAKOU HADJIYIANNI**  
Chair of the Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions  
**Mr. Manuchekhr SALOKHUDINOV**  
Junior Professional Officer

9

### OSCE Presence in Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>

**Mr. Claudio PALA**  
Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Department  
**Ms. Sihana NEBIU**  
Senior Democratization Officer  
**Ms. Miranda OSTROSI-VELIAJ**  
National Programme Officer, Parliamentary Support, Democratization

10

### OSCE Programme Office in Bishkek

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

**Ms. Yulia NETESOVA**  
Head of Human Dimension  
**Ms. Bermet AKIMKANOVA**  
National Legal Reform Officer  
**Ms. Dzhannat SORONBAEVA**  
National Democratic Institutions Officer  
**Mrs. Munara SULAIMANOVA-TEN**  
National Human Rights Officer

11

### OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: <https://www.oscebih.org/>

**Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN**  
Deputy Head of Mission  
**Ms. Rebecca AGULE**  
Legal Advisor, ROLS, HDD  
**Dr. Rosalynd ROBERTS**  
Legal Adviser on War Crimes and Rule of Law  
**Ms. Aleksandra KRSTOVIC**  
National Programme Officer, Access and Non-Discrimination, Education Section  
**Ms. Ivanka MATOVIC**  
National Chief, Education

12

**OSCE Mission in Kosovo**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

**Ms. Marta ONORATO**  
Deputy Director, Democratization Department  
**Mr. Dane KORUGA**  
Chief, Media Section  
**Ms. Nadica PAVLOVSKA**  
Chief of Communities Section  
**Ms. Dhurata KRYEZIU**  
National Programme Officer  
**Ms. Arlinda OSMANAJ**  
National Programme Officer  
**Ms. Aida SALKETIC**  
Senior Programme Officer

13

**OSCE Mission to Moldova**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

**Mr. David GULLETTE**  
Human Rights Programme Manager  
**Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA**  
National Legal Adviser  
**Mr. Ruslan ABDYLDAEV**  
Human Dimension Officer  
**Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA**  
National Public Information Officer  
**Ms. Tatiana CANTARAGIU**  
Human Rights Programme Assistance

14

**OSCE Mission to Montenegro**  
Website: -

**Ms. Siv-Katrine LEIRTROE**  
Deputy Head of Mission - Programme Coordinator

15

**OSCE Programme Office in Nur-Sultan**  
Website: -

**Mr. Maxat BAIBEKOV**  
Senior Programme Assistant  
**Mr. Adilet MUKUSHEV**  
Senior Legal Assistant

16

**OSCE Mission to Serbia**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

**Mr. Arthur GRAHAM**  
Head of Department  
**Mr. James STOCKSTILL**  
Senior Adviser on Human Rights and Non-Discrimination  
**Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC**  
National Programme Officer  
**Mrs. Tatjana DURKOVIC**  
Senior Programme Assistant on National Minorities  
**Ms. Maja MICIC**  
Senior Governance Training Assistant  
**Mr. Mladen MILOVANOVIC**  
Programme Assistant

17

**OSCE Mission to Skopje**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

**Mr. Ninoslav VASILJEVIC**  
Chief, Democratic Governance and Social Cohesion  
**Mr. Alfredo STRIPPOLI**  
Chief of Rule of Law Unit  
**Mr. Sasa GAVRIC**  
Senior Democratic Governance Officer  
**Dr. Voislav STOJANOVSKI**  
National Rule of Law Officer  
**Mr. Riste ZMEJKOSKI**  
Senior Public Information and Media Assistant

18

**OSCE Programme Office in Dushanbe**  
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

**Ms. Gudrun Friederike BEHR**  
Human Rights Officer  
**Mr. Robert HEUER**  
Head, Human Dimension Department  
**Mr. Ernis ISAMATOV**  
Rule of Law Officer  
**Mr. Ilgar IBRAHIMLI**  
Media Officer  
**Ms. Mahbuba MAMADATOKHONOVA**  
National Gender Officer  
**Mr. Vafu SAFARZODA**  
National Programme Officer, Human Rights

**Ms. Violeta VELKOSKA**  
Gender and Anti-Trafficking Officer  
**Mr. Nagzibek CHINIEV**  
Senior Project Assistant  
**Ms. Ozodamo NURMATOVA**  
Senior Programme Assistant  
**Mr. Daler DODOJONOV**  
Media Development Programme Assistant  
**Ms. Sohibtoj KURBONKHONOVA**  
Project Assistant

19

### Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

**Mrs. Liliia GRUDKO**  
National Programme Manager  
**Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA**  
Rule of Law and Human Rights Programme Manager  
**Dr. Mariia BILAK**  
National Project Officer  
**Mrs. Ivanna DZHYMA**  
National Project Officer  
**Mrs. Olena LUNHOL**  
National Project Officer  
**Ms. Tetiana MEDUN**  
National Project Officer  
**Mr. Igor TKACHENKO**  
National Project Officer  
**Mr. Dimitri KARAKONSTIANTYN**  
Project Assistant  
**Ms. Nataliia ROMANOVA**  
Project Assistant

20

### Office of the OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

**Amb. John MACGREGOR**  
Ambassador, Head of Mission  
**Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN**  
National Project Officer  
**Mrs. Lola MAKSUDOVA**  
National Project Officer  
**Ms. Gulnoza IBRAGIMOVA**  
Senior Programme Assistant  
**Ms. Viktoriya AZIZOVA**  
Programme Assistant  
**Ms. Evgeniya LYAN**  
Program Assistant  
**Ms. Malika URINBOEVA**

21

### OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine

Website: -

**Ms. Antje GRAWE**  
**Mr. Alex SALES**  
Human Dimension Reporting Officer  
**Mr. Wolfgang SPORRER**  
Head of Human Dimension Unit  
**Ms. Nigora SACHDEVA**  
Minority Rights Advisor

## International Organizations

1

### Community of Democracies

Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

**Mr. Robert DRZAZGA**  
Executive Director  
**Ms. Daria ONYSHKO**  
Program Assistant  
**Mr. Reyaz SCHARNECK**  
Intern  
**Mr. Lugh VOARINO**

2

### Council of Europe

Website: [www.coe.int](http://www.coe.int)

**Mr. Bjorn JANSON**  
Deputy Executive Secretary of GRECO  
**Mr. Yves Marie DOUBLET**  
Expert GRECO Council of Europe  
**Mr. Max GILBERT**  
Adviser  
**Mr. Artashes MELIKYAN**  
Secretary / Head of Secretariat of the Consultative Council of European Judges (CCJE) and the Consultative Council of European Prosecutors (CCPE)

**Dr. Agnieszka SZKLANNA**  
Secretary to the Committee on Legal Affairs and Human Rights, Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe  
**Mr. Furkat TISHAEV**  
Adviser to the Commissioner for Human Rights  
**Mr. Pawel WIERDAK**  
Head of Warsaw Office

3

### **European Border and Coast Guard Agency**

Website: <https://frontex.europa.eu/>

**Mr. Francois DELEU**  
International Cooperation Specialist

4

### **European Commission**

Website: -

**Ms. Christine Astrig MARDIROSSIAN**  
Programme Manager

5

### **European Endowment for Democracy**

Website: [www.democracyendowment.eu](http://www.democracyendowment.eu)

**Ms. Alexandra KIRBY-LEPESH**  
Senior Programme Manager

6

### **European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights**

Website: [www.fra.europa.eu](http://www.fra.europa.eu)

**Ms. Waltraud HELLER**  
Project Officer

7

### **European Union Anti Corruption Initiative**

Website: <https://euaci.eu/>

**Mr. Clemens MUELLER**  
Senior Adviser

8

### **Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights**

Website: -

**Mr. Diarmuid CUNNIFFE**  
Human Rights Officer  
**Ms. Adriana ZARRALUQUI ARVIZU**  
Human Rights Officer  
**Mr. Vrej ATABEKIAN**  
**Mrs. Layla Audrey CLEMENT**  
Human Rights Officer

9

### **Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)**

Website: [www.unhcr.org](http://www.unhcr.org)

**Mr. Bubullima ERMAL**  
Associate Liaison Officer to European Border and Coast Guard Agency; UNHCR Liaison Office to Frontex  
**Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER**  
Senior Liaison Associate in UNHCR Liaison Office to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies  
**Ms. Christine GOYER**  
Representative  
**Mr. Rashid KHASANOV**  
Senior Admin/Programme Assistant in UNHCR Liaison Office to Frontex  
**Dr. Anaïs MARIN**  
Special Rapporteur on the Situation of Human Rights in Belarus

10

### **UN Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women (CEDAW)**

Website: <https://www.ohchr.org/EN/HRBodies/CEDAW/pages/cedawindex.aspx>

**Ms. Dalia LEINARTE**  
UN CEDAW

11

### **UN Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (CERD)**

Website: [www.ohchr.org](http://www.ohchr.org)

**Ms. Maria Teresa VERDUGO MORENO**  
Member of the Committee

12

### **UN Special Rapporteur on Human Rights Defenders**

Website: -

**Ms. Valentine SEBILE**  
Advisor to the UN Special Rapporteur

13

### **UNESCO**

Website: [www.unesco.org](http://www.unesco.org)

**Mr. Andrea CAIROLA**  
Programme Specialist, Division for Freedom of Expression and Media Development

## Civil Society

1	<b>LLC "Union Bloggers of Ukraine"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.youtube.com/user/17tvchannel/videos">https://www.youtube.com/user/17tvchannel/videos</a>
Mr. Ruslan KOTSABA	
2	<b>Public Union "Labrys"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.labrys.kg">http://www.labrys.kg</a>
Mr. Shukhrat SAIDOV	
3	<b>"Citizen" Research and Development Public Union</b> Website: -
Mrs. Gunel SAFAROVA	
4	<b>"Ezgulik" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ezgulikuz.org">www.ezgulikuz.org</a>
Mr. Abdurakhmon TASHANOV Ms. Guli TURAEVA Mr. Bekzod NURMATOV	
5	<b>"Politeconomy" Institute of Political, Economic and Legal Studies</b> Website: <a href="http://politeconomy.org/">http://politeconomy.org/</a>
Mr. Olzhas KASSYMZHANOV Mr. Beniamin MATEVOSYAN	
6	<b>"Protection of Rights without Borders" Human Rights NGO</b> Website: <a href="http://www.prwb.am">www.prwb.am</a>
Ms. Hasmik HARUTYUNYAN	
7	<b>"Rights and Prosperity"</b> Website: -
Ms. Najiba SHIRINBEKOVA	
8	<b>"Sandidzan"</b> Website: -
Mr. Sergei TADTAEV	
9	<b>"Spravedlivost (Justice)" Jalal-Abad Human Rights Organization</b> Website: <a href="https://spravedlivostkg.wordpress.com/">https://spravedlivostkg.wordpress.com/</a>
Mrs. Valentina GRITSENKO	
10	<b>Access Now</b> Website: <a href="http://accessnow.org">accessnow.org</a>
Ms. Fanni HIDVEGI	
11	<b>Ad Astra</b> Website: <a href="http://ad-astra.fi">ad-astra.fi</a>
Mrs. Milena PARLAND	
12	<b>ADF International, Headquarters</b> Website: <a href="https://adfinternational.org/">https://adfinternational.org/</a>
Ms. Alice NEFFE Ms. Lidia RIEDER	
13	<b>Advocacy of the Kyrgyz Republic</b> Website: <a href="http://advokatura.kg">advokatura.kg</a>
Ms. Aizana NIIAZALIEVA	
14	<b>AEGEE-Europe</b> Website: <a href="http://www.aegee.org">www.aegee.org</a>
Ms. Noemi ARCDIDIACONO Mr. Andreas Martin SPEISER Mr. Matteo NENCIOLINI	
15	<b>AGORA International Human Rights Group</b> Website: <a href="http://en.agora.legal">en.agora.legal</a>
Mr. Kirill KOROTEEV	
16	<b>Albanian Helsinki Committee</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ahc.org.al">www.ahc.org.al</a>
Mrs. Iva PLAUSHKU	
17	<b>Alchevsk Human Rights Analytical Center</b> Website: <a href="https://jfp.org.ua/coalition/chleny-koalitsii/coalition_members/1">https://jfp.org.ua/coalition/chleny-koalitsii/coalition_members/1</a>
Mrs. Svetlana PANTIUKHINA	

18	<b>All-Ukrainian Charity Foundation «Gorenje»</b> Website: fgorenje.org
Mr. Denys GRECHKO	
19	<b>All-Ukrainian European Foundation "The League of Law"</b> Website: <a href="https://leagueoflaw.org/">https://leagueoflaw.org/</a>
Mr. Orest SHEVCHUK	
20	<b>Ambasada Drepturilor Omului (Human Rights Embassy)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.humanrightsembassy.org">www.humanrightsembassy.org</a>
Ms. Lela METREVELI Mr. Veaceslav TURCAN	
21	<b>American Bar Association</b> Website: <a href="http://www.americanbar.org">www.americanbar.org</a>
Mrs. Jasmine CAMERON Ms. Zamira DJABAROVA Dr. Elzbieta ZECHENTER	
22	<b>American Jewish Committee Berlin Ramer Institute</b> Website: <a href="https://ajcberlin.org/de">https://ajcberlin.org/de</a>
Ms. Deidre Ellen BERGER	
23	<b>Amnesty International - International Secretariat</b> Website: <a href="http://amnesty.org">amnesty.org</a>
Ms. Marie STRUTHERS Mr. Levan ASATIANI Mrs. Elena FRANKLIN Ms. Elisa MARACANI Ms. Natalia PRILUTSKAYA Mr. Loan TORONDEL	
24	<b>Amnesty International - Belgium</b> Website: <a href="http://www.amnesty.org">www.amnesty.org</a>
Mr. Philippe HENSMANS	
25	<b>Amnesty International - Hungary</b> Website: <a href="https://www.amnesty.hu/">https://www.amnesty.hu/</a>
Dr. Aron DEMETER	
26	<b>Amnesty International - Poland</b> Website: <a href="https://amnesty.org.pl">https://amnesty.org.pl</a>
Mrs. Draginja NADAZDIN Mrs. Anna KULIKOWSKA Mrs. Agnieszka DABROWIECKA	
27	<b>Amnesty International - U.S.A.</b> Website: <a href="https://www.amnestyusa.org">https://www.amnestyusa.org</a>
Mr. Brian GRIFFEY	
28	<b>Amnesty International - Ukraine</b> Website: <a href="http://amnesty.org.ua">amnesty.org.ua</a>
Ms. Alona KAZANSKA	
29	<b>Amnesty International - United Kingdom Section</b> Website: <a href="https://www.amnesty.org.uk">https://www.amnesty.org.uk</a>
Ms. Katherine ALLEN	
30	<b>Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"</b> Website: <a href="http://adcmemorial.org">adcmemorial.org</a>
Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO Ms. Eugenia ANDREYUK Ms. Stefania KULAEVA Mr. Andrii LESHCHENKO Ms. Inessa SAKHNO	
31	<b>Anti-Hate Crime Organisation Finland</b> Website: <a href="https://nohateorganisation.wordpress.com/">https://nohateorganisation.wordpress.com/</a> and <a href="https://www.facebook.com/nohatenetwork/">https://www.facebook.com/nohatenetwork/</a>
Mr. Enrique TESSIERI	
32	<b>Apella Institute</b> Website: <a href="http://apellainstitute.org">apellainstitute.org</a>
Mr. Armen MAZMANYAN	
33	<b>ARTICLE 19</b> Website: <a href="https://www.article19.org">https://www.article19.org</a>
Mrs. Suay BOULOUGOURIS	



Ms. Sarah CLARKE  
Ms. Joanna SZYMANSKA  
Ms. Roberta TAVERI  
Ms. Karen Maria WYKURZ

34	<b>Asociația Comunitară a Romilor din Coastei</b> Website: -
Ms. Zsiga CLAUDIA LINDA	
35	<b>Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus</b> Website: <a href="http://belngo.info/en">http://belngo.info/en</a>
Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU	
36	<b>Association of Central Asian Migrants</b> Website: -
Mr. Ilhomjon YOQUBOV Mr. Mirzorakhim KUZOV Mr. Nasrullo RAKHMONOV	
37	<b>Association of Journalists of Kosovo</b> Website: <a href="http://www.agk-ks.org">www.agk-ks.org</a>
Ms. Gentiana BEGOLLI-PUSTINA	
38	<b>Association of Journalists of Serbia in Kosovo (Udruzenje novinara Srbije, Kosovo)</b> Website: -
Mr. Budimir NICIC	
39	<b>Association of Judges Iustitia</b> Website: <a href="https://www.iustitia.pl/">https://www.iustitia.pl/</a>
Mr. Piotr GACIAREK	
40	<b>Association of Lawyers of Russia</b> Website: <a href="http://alrf.ru/">http://alrf.ru/</a>
Ms. Tkhu Cha Mi VU	
41	<b>Association of Non-Government Organization 'Human Rights Advocacy Center'</b> Website: <a href="http://www.advocacy.kg">www.advocacy.kg</a>
Ms. Zalina ABDULHAKOVA	
42	<b>Association of Relatives of the Kremlin Political Prisoners</b> Website: -
Mr. Igor KOTELIANETS	
43	<b>Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)</b> Website: -
Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV	
44	<b>Association of Shymkent Access Alumni</b> Website: <a href="http://instagram.com/asaa_ngo">http://instagram.com/asaa_ngo</a>
Ms. Danara SARANOVA	
45	<b>Association of Tajik Youth in the Russian Federation</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/atmrussia/">https://www.facebook.com/atmrussia/</a>
Mr. Shaikhkhusrav AYUBOV	
46	<b>Association of Tajiks in Kazakhstan</b> Website: -
Mr. Khimatullo KHOLIKOV	
47	<b>Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law-Enforcement (UMDPL)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.umdpl.info">www.umdpl.info</a>
Mr. Serhii PERNYKOZA	
48	<b>Association of Visegrad Scholarship Programme Alumniees in Poland</b> Website: -
Mr. Tigran OHANYAN	
49	<b>Association of Women with Disabilities "Shyrak"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.shyrak.kz">www.shyrak.kz</a>
Mrs. Lyazzat KALTAYEVA Mr. Takhirzhan MUKHAMETOV	
50	<b>AVE Copiii Association</b> Website: <a href="http://avecopiii.md">http://avecopiii.md</a>

Mrs. Mariana IANACHEVICI

51

**Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights**

Website: [www.aidhr.org](http://www.aidhr.org)

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV

52

**Azerbaijan Press Council**

Website: <http://presscouncil.az>

Mr. Azar HASRAT

53

**Azerbaijani Community of the Nagorno-Karabakh Region of Azerbaijan**

Website: [www.karabakh.az](http://www.karabakh.az)

Mr. Tural GANJALIYEV  
Mr. Jeyhun ALAKBAROV

54

**Azerbaijan-Slavic Youth Organisation (ASYA)**

Website: <https://en.asga.az>

Mr. Sabuhi ABBASOV

55

**B'nai B'rith International**

Website: [www.bnaibrith.org](http://www.bnaibrith.org)

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD

56

**Bahá'í International Community**

Website: [www.bic.org/brussels](http://www.bic.org/brussels)

Ms. Nura Estella DETWEILER  
Mr. Jeff SIMON

57

**Bakhmut City Foundation for the Protection of Children "Mriya"**

Ms. Natalia DROZDOVA

58

**Baltic Media Research Center (BMRC)**

Website: <http://rubaltic.ru>

Mr. Alexander NOSOVICH

59

**Barnabas Fund**

Website: [www.barnabasfund.org](http://www.barnabasfund.org)

Mr. Mark GREEN

60

**Belarusian Association of Journalists**

Website: [www.baj.by](http://www.baj.by)

Mr. Andrei BASTUNETS  
Mr. Aleh AHEYEU

61

**Belarusian House Foundation**

Website: <http://belaruskidom.eu/>

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK  
Mr. Borys BURA  
Mr. Andrzej KOWALEWSKI  
Ms. Anastasiya KOZHAPENKA  
Mrs. Magdalena OLSZEWSKA  
Ms. Ludmila ZACH

62

**Bewegung "Gleiche Möglichkeiten für alle"**

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/Iwanttolive2019/>

Mr. Hasanboy BURHANOV

63

**BICC (Bonn International Center for Conversion)**

Website: [www.bicc.de](http://www.bicc.de)

Dr. Hafiz BOBOYOROV

64

**Black Sea Human Rights Protection Group**

Website: <http://blacksea.org.ua/>

Mr. Ihor KRAVETS

65

**Brussels International Center for Research and Human Rights**

Website: <https://www.bic-rhr.com/>

Mr. Fernando AGUIAR

66

**Bürgerbewegung Pax Europa e.V.**

Website: <http://paxeuropa.de/>

Ms. Elisabeth SABADITSCH-WOLFF

67

**CAGE Advocacy UK Ltd**

Website: [www.cage.ngo](http://www.cage.ngo)

Mr. Muhammad RABBANI

68	<b>Campaign Against Homophobia (Kampania Przeciw Homofobii)</b> Website: kph.org.pl
Ms. Magdalena SWIDER	
69	<b>CARITAS</b> Website: -
Ms. Nataliia ALIABIEVA	
70	<b>Catalan National Assembly (ANC)</b> Website: <a href="https://int.assemblea.cat/">https://int.assemblea.cat/</a>
Ms. Elisenda PALUZIE Mr. Abel RIU	
71	<b>CEJI - A Jewish Contribution to an Inclusive Europe</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ceji.org">www.ceji.org</a>
Ms. Robin SCLAFANI	
72	<b>Center for Civil Communications</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/CenterForCivilCommunications/">https://www.facebook.com/CenterForCivilCommunications/</a>
Mr. Pavel CHUDUK	
73	<b>Center for Civil Liberties</b> Website: <a href="http://ccl.org.ua/">http://ccl.org.ua/</a>
Mrs. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK Ms. Oleksandra ROMANTSOVA Mrs. Lilia HEMENDZHY Mrs. Yuliia HONCHAR	
74	<b>Center for Development of Humanistic Ecology and Culture</b> Website: <a href="http://www.humec.org">www.humec.org</a>
Mrs. Marine VOSKANYAN	
75	<b>Center for Education and Human Rights</b> Website: -
Mr. Costel BERCUS	
76	<b>Center for Human Rights Studies Akjayik</b> Website: -
Mr. Kanagat NURMUKHAMBETOV	
77	<b>Center for Independent Journalism</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cji.ro">www.cji.ro</a>
Ms. Bianca Andreea OANEA	
78	<b>Center for Social-Legal Support to Women and Children "Mehrjon"</b> Website: No
Ms. Khurshida IBRAGIMOVA	
79	<b>Center for Social-Psychological Rehabilitation and Adaptation for Women and Children "Rodnik"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/%D0%9E%D0%A4-%D0%A0%D0%BE%D0%B4%D0%BD%D0%B8%D0%BA-%D0%9E%D1%81%D1%82%D0%B5%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%B3%D0%B0%D0%B9%D1%81%D1%8F-%D0%A2%D0%BE%D1%80%D0%B3%D0%BE%D0%B2%D0%BB%D0%B8-%D0%9B%D1%8E%D0%B4%D1%8C%D0%BC%D0%B8-380871962025647/?ref=profile_intro_">www.facebook.com/%D0%9E%D0%A4-%D0%A0%D0%BE%D0%B4%D0%BD%D0%B8%D0%BA-%D0%9E%D1%81%D1%82%D0%B5%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%B3%D0%B0%D0%B9%D1%81%D1%8F-%D0%A2%D0%BE%D1%80%D0%B3%D0%BE%D0%B2%D0%BB%D0%B8-%D0%9B%D1%8E%D0%B4%D1%8C%D0%BC%D0%B8-380871962025647/?ref=profile_intro_</a>
Mrs. Nina BALABAYEVA	
80	<b>Center for Support of International Protection Public Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://csip.kg">csip.kg</a>
Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV	
81	<b>Center of Equal Rights Expertise</b> Website: <a href="http://romaintegration.by/">http://romaintegration.by/</a>
Ms. Natalia KUTUZOVA	
82	<b>Center of Political Analysis and Forecasting "Crimea"</b> Website: -
Ms. Liudmyla KOROTKYKH	
83	<b>Center of Social and Legal Innovations "Women's Initiatives"</b> Website: <a href="http://womenin.org">http://womenin.org</a>
Mrs. Natalia SAVCINA	
84	<b>Center of Socio-Political Sciences "Russian Baltic"</b> Website: <a href="https://rubaltic.wordpress.com/about/центр-общественно-политических-иссл/">https://rubaltic.wordpress.com/about/центр-общественно-политических-иссл/</a>
Mr. Sergey REKEDA	
85	<b>Center of Urban Initiatives</b> Website: <a href="https://urbanistic.by">https://urbanistic.by</a>

Mr. Yury STUKALAU

86

**Central Asia Program, IERES, George Washington University**

Website: [www.centralasiaprogram.org](http://www.centralasiaprogram.org)

Dr. Sebastien PEYROUSE

87

**Central Council of German Sinti and Roma**

Website: [www.sintiundroma.de](http://www.sintiundroma.de)

Mr. Marius LUEDICKE

88

**Centre for European Transformation**

Website: <https://cet.eurobelarus.info>

Ms. Aksana SHELEST

89

**Centre for Studying Regional Threats**

Website: [www.crss.uz](http://www.crss.uz)

Mr. Viktor MIKHAYLOV

90

**Centre for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights**

Website: [www.demokratia.ru](http://www.demokratia.ru)

Mr. Georgy DZHIBLADZE

91

**Centre for the In-Service Training of Journalists of Uzbekistan**

Website: [www.uzjournal.zn.uz](http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz)

Dr. Gulnara BABADJANOVA

92

**Centre of Law Protection and Information**

Website: <http://eurolaw.kz/>

Mr. Askhat BEKISHEV

93

**Centrum Polskie (Polish Centre)**

Website: -

Mr. Javid ZEYNALOV

Mrs. Lala ZEYNALOVA

94

**CESNUR (Center for Studies on New Religions)**

Website: [www.cesnur.org](http://www.cesnur.org)

Prof. Massimo INTROVIGNE

95

**Charitable Cultural and Educational Fund "Luys"**

Website: -

Prof. Oleg GABRIELIAN

96

**Charity Fund "Right to Protection"**

Website: <http://r2p.org.ua/>

Mrs. Kateryna BUDIYANSKA

Ms. Elina SHYSHKINA

Ms. Daryna TOLKACH

97

**Charter97 Foundation**

Website: [www.charter97.org](http://www.charter97.org)

Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA

Ms. Natallia RADZINA

Ms. Viktoriya STARADUB

98

**Children's Fund of Abkhazia**

Website: <https://www.facebook.com/%D0%94%D0%B5%D1%82%D1%81%D0%BA%D0%B8%D0%B9-%D0%A4%D0%BE%D0%BD%D0%B4-%D0%0%D0%B1%D1%85%D0%B0%D0%B7%D0%B8%D0%B8-476673665835505/?ref=bookmarks>

Ms. Asida LOMIIA

99

**Church of Scientology Public Affairs and Human Rights Office**

Website: [www.europeanaffairs.eu](http://www.europeanaffairs.eu)

Mr. Eric ROUX

Mr. Ivan ARJONA PELADO

100

**Citizens Network Watchdog Poland**

Website: <https://siecobywatelska.pl/>

Ms. Katarzyna BATKO-TOLUC

101

**Citizens' Watch**

Website: [www.citwatch.org](http://www.citwatch.org)

Mrs. Elena SHAKHOVA

102

**Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League**

Website: <http://labourrights-az.org/en>

Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV

103	<b>Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation</b> Website: <a href="https://oprfr.ru/">https://oprfr.ru/</a>
	Mr. Alexander MALKEVICH Ms. Gayaneh SEIRANYAN Mr. Timur BRITSOV Mr. Andrey KONONOV
104	<b>Civil Development Forum</b> Website: <a href="http://www.for.org.pl">www.for.org.pl</a>
	Mr. Patryk WACHOWIEC
105	<b>Civil Holding "GROUP OF INFLUENCE"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.vplyv.org.ua">https://www.vplyv.org.ua</a>
	Ms. Nataliia NOVYKOVA
106	<b>Civil Network OPORA</b> Website: <a href="http://www.oporaua.org">www.oporaua.org</a>
	Mrs. Olga AIVAZOVSKA Mr. Oleksandr KLIUZHEV
107	<b>Civil Rights Defenders</b> Website: <a href="http://www.crd.org">http://www.crd.org</a>
	Mr. Muzaffar SULEYMANOV
108	<b>CJL - Comité Justice and Libertés pour tous</b> Website: <a href="http://justicelibertes.org">justicelibertes.org</a>
	Mr. Yasser LOUATI
109	<b>Co-ordination Center for Freedom of Expression</b> Website: <a href="http://www.politvyazni.in.ua/politzakluchennie/">http://www.politvyazni.in.ua/politzakluchennie/</a>
	Mr. Dmytro VASYLET'S Mr. Mykola SYRIATSKYI
110	<b>Coalition of Matter of Defense of Convict's Rights</b> Website: <a href="https://coalition.kz">https://coalition.kz</a>
	Mr. Alexandr DANCHEV
111	<b>Cojep International</b> Website: <a href="http://cojep.com">http://cojep.com</a>
	Mr. Ali GEDIKOGLU Ms. Laura BATALLA ADAM Mr. Bechir NEFZI
112	<b>Commission for the Protection of Illegally Accused</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/groups/648417835238139/?ref=br_rs">https://www.facebook.com/groups/648417835238139/?ref=br_rs</a>
	Mrs. Iuliia VASYLENKO
113	<b>Committee Against Torture</b> Website: <a href="http://www.pytkam.net">www.pytkam.net</a>
	Ms. Olga SADOVSKAIA Ms. Ekaterina VANSLOVA
114	<b>Committee for Monitoring Penal Reform and Human Rights</b> Website: -
	Mrs. Natalya KOVLYAGINA
115	<b>Committee for the Protection of Rights of the Crimean Tatar People</b> Website: -
	Mrs. Zarema BARIIEVA
116	<b>Committee to Protect Journalists</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cpj.org">www.cpj.org</a>
	Mr. Thomas GIBSON
117	<b>Community Security Trust</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cst.org.uk">www.cst.org.uk</a>
	Mr. Michael WHINE
118	<b>Consortium BNR100</b> Website: <a href="http://bnr.by">bnr.by</a>
	Mr. Pavel BELAVUS
119	<b>Constantinopolitan Society</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cpolitian.gr">www.cpolitian.gr</a>
	Mrs. Pinelopi FOUGIAXI Mr. Leonidas KOUMAKIS

120	<b>Coordination des Associations et des Particuliers pour la Liberté de Conscience</b> Website: <a href="http://www.freedomofconscience.eu">www.freedomofconscience.eu</a>
	Mr. Valle THIERRY Ms. Christine MIRRE
121	<b>Core Issues Trust</b> Website: <a href="http://www.core-issues.org">www.core-issues.org</a>
	Dr. Michael DAVIDSON Mr. Matthew GRECH Ms. Aleksandra Maria LESNIK Mr. Fred WILLIAMS
122	<b>COREIS - Islamic Religious Community in Italy</b> Website: <a href="http://www.coreis.it">www.coreis.it</a>
	Mr. Yahya PALLAVICINI
123	<b>Crimean Human Rights Group</b> Website: <a href="http://crimeahrg.org">http://crimeahrg.org</a>
	Ms. Olga SKRYPNYK Mr. Volodymyr CHEKRYGIN Mr. Oleksandr SIEDOV Mrs. Iryna SIEDOVA
124	<b>Crimean Tatar Association Headquarters</b> Website: <a href="http://www.kirimdernegi.org.tr">www.kirimdernegi.org.tr</a>
	Mr. Burak ATMACA
125	<b>Crimean Tatar Resource Center</b> Website: <a href="http://ctrcenter.org">http://ctrcenter.org</a>
	Mr. Eskender BARIIEV Dr. Borys BABIN
126	<b>Crude Accountability</b> Website: <a href="http://www.crudeaccountability.org">www.crudeaccountability.org</a>
	Ms. Kathleen Elizabeth WATTERS Mrs. Elena SOROKINA Mr. Sergey SOLYANIK Mrs. Sofia RUSOVA
127	<b>CSKA Fans Against Racism</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/WeAreCSKA/">https://www.facebook.com/WeAreCSKA/</a>
	Mr. Robert USTIAN
128	<b>Danish Helsinki Committee for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://www.helsinkicommittee.dk">www.helsinkicommittee.dk</a>
	Ms. Lena Birgitte JORGENSEN Mr. Philip Otto MASCHKE Ms. Julia SAMOKHVALOVA
129	<b>De Kerk van Almachtige God (The Church of Almighty God)</b> Website: <a href="https://nl.kingdomsalvation.org">https://nl.kingdomsalvation.org</a>
	Ms. Xuehuan QIN Ms. Ling Zhi WANG
130	<b>DEJURE Foundation</b> Website: <a href="https://dejure.foundation/">https://dejure.foundation/</a>
	Mr. Andriy KOZLOV Mrs. Iryna SHYBA Mr. Andrii KHYMCHUK Mr. Mykola KOLOTYLO
131	<b>Democracy and the Right</b> Website: -
	Mr. Nikolay KUNGUROV Ms. Tatyana DOVLATOVA Mr. Alisher UBAYDULLAEV Mrs. Aleksandra MAKHSUDOVA
132	<b>Democracy Reporting International</b> Website: <a href="https://democracy-reporting.org">https://democracy-reporting.org</a>
	Mr. Hans Francis FELBER-CHARBONNEAU
133	<b>Democratic Union of the Greek Minority - OMONOIA</b> Website: <a href="http://Deem-omonoia.org">Deem-omonoia.org</a>
	Mr. Vasilakis KAGIOS

134	<b>Desire Foundation/ Social housing NOW!</b> Website: <a href="http://www.desire.ro-eu">www.desire.ro-eu</a> , <a href="http://www.casisocialeacum.ro">www.casisocialeacum.ro</a>
Prof. Eniko VINCZE	
135	<b>Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH</b> Website: <a href="http://www.giz.de">www.giz.de</a>
Mr. Khalil KADZHIEV	
136	<b>Digital Freedom Fund</b> Website: <a href="https://digitalfreedomfund.org/">https://digitalfreedomfund.org/</a>
Ms. Nani JANSEN REVENTLOW	
137	<b>Direkt36 Nonprofit Center</b>
Mr. Andras SZABO	
138	<b>DIVa – Parents for Diversity r.f.</b> Website: <a href="http://www.diva.ngo">www.diva.ngo</a>
Ms. Jasmine KELEKAY	
139	<b>DRA e.V.</b> Website: <a href="http://www.austausch.org">www.austausch.org</a>
Ms. Liliia AHDHOMELADZE	
140	<b>DUF - Danish Youth Council</b> Website: <a href="http://duf.dk">duf.dk</a>
Mrs. Esther Elmegaard BAEK	
141	<b>Danube Dialogue Institute Foundation (Dunaj Instytut Dialogu)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.dialoginstytut.pl/">http://www.dialoginstytut.pl/</a>
Ms. Deniz DOGANAY Ms. Zeram ZEITULLAIEVA	
142	<b>Eastern Human Rights Group</b> Website: <a href="http://www.vpg.net.ua">http://www.vpg.net.ua</a>
Mrs. Vera YASTREBOVA Mr. Sergii PASHCHUKOV	
143	<b>Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives</b> Website: <a href="http://totalaction.org.ua/">http://totalaction.org.ua/</a>
Ms. Nataliia HRYTSENKO	
144	<b>Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans</b> Website: <a href="http://www.conpolis.eu">www.conpolis.eu</a>
Dr. Elisavet FERREKYDOU	
145	<b>Election Monitoring and Democracy Studies Center</b> Website: <a href="https://smdtaz.org/en/">https://smdtaz.org/en/</a>
Mr. Mammad MAMMADZADA	
146	<b>Emisco - European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion</b> Website: <a href="http://www.emisco.eu">www.emisco.eu</a>
Mr. Quraishi BASHARAT Ms. Bengi ALP Mr. Osman Serkan ALTUNTAS Mr. Veysel FILIZ Dr. Jean-Marie HEYDT Mr. Bulent SENAY Ms. Yasemin YUREKLI	
147	<b>ePanstwo Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.epf.org.pl">www.epf.org.pl</a>
Mr. Krzysztof IZDEBSKI	
148	<b>Equal Opportunities Initiative Association</b> Website: <a href="http://www.equalopportunities.eu">www.equalopportunities.eu</a>
Mrs. Daniela MIHAYLOVA	
149	<b>Estonian Institute of Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="https://www.humanrightsestonia.ee/en/">https://www.humanrightsestonia.ee/en/</a>
Mr. Mart RANNUT	
150	<b>European Center for Antiziganism Research (EZAF)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.antiziganismus.org">www.antiziganismus.org</a>
Mr. Markus KNUDSEN	

151	<b>Eurasian Dialogue Institution</b> Website: <a href="http://www.eurasiandialogue.eu">www.eurasiandialogue.eu</a>
<p>Mr. Abdusator BOBOEV  Mr. Muhamadjon KABIROV  Mr. Makhmadsharif MAGZUMZODA  Mr. Firuzi MAKHMADALI  Ms. Humayro MUMINOVA  Mr. Shukhrati RAKHMATULLO  Mrs. Gulbarg SAYFOVA  Mr. Aziz SHEROV  Mr. Ravshan TEMOUR</p>	
152	<b>Eurasian Expert Council Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://qorgau.kz">qorgau.kz</a>
<p>Mr. Chingiz LEPSIBAEV</p>	
153	<b>European Association of Jehovah's Witnesses</b> Website: -
<p>Mr. Marc Leon J HANSEN  Mr. Yaroslav SIVULSKY  Mr. Stefan STEINER</p>	
154	<b>European Center for Democracy Development</b> Website: <a href="http://www.civic-nation.org">www.civic-nation.org</a>
<p>Dr. Valeriy ENGEL</p>	
155	<b>European Exchange</b> Website: <a href="https://www.european-exchange.org">https://www.european-exchange.org</a>
<p>Ms. Kira MOESSINGER  Mr. Adam BUSULEANU  Mrs. Tatyana HILSCHER-BOGUSSEVICH</p>	
156	<b>European Federation for Freedom of Belief (FOB)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.freedomofbelief.net">www.freedomofbelief.net</a>
<p>Dr. Alessandro AMICARELLI  Prof. Michele AMICARELLI</p>	
157	<b>European Humanist Federation</b> Website: <a href="https://humanistfederation.eu/">https://humanistfederation.eu/</a>
<p>Mrs. Kaja Maria BRYX</p>	
158	<b>European Roma and Travellers Forum (ERTF)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ertf.org">www.ertf.org</a>
<p>Mrs. Miranda VUOLASRANTA</p>	
159	<b>European Roma Grassroots Organisations (ERGO) Network</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ergonetw.org">www.ergonetw.org</a>
<p>Ms. Jelena JOVANOVIC</p>	
160	<b>European Roma Rights Centre Brussels</b> Website: <a href="http://www.errc.org/">http://www.errc.org/</a>
<p>Mr. Jonathan LEE  Ms. Senada SALI</p>	
161	<b>European Union of Jewish Students</b> Website: <a href="http://www.eujs.org">www.eujs.org</a>
<p>Mr. Benjamin GUTTMANN</p>	
162	<b>European Youth of Ukraine</b> Website: -
<p>Ms. Olena STEFURAK</p>	
163	<b>European Yozgat Federation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.euroyozgat.com">www.euroyozgat.com</a>
<p>Mr. Omer ACIKEL  Mr. Irfan AKIN  Mr. Coskun BABAYIGIT  Mr. Eyup CAKIR  Mr. Dursun CELEBI  Mr. Omer CODAR  Mr. Gokhan COSAR  Mr. Mikayil DEMIR  Mr. Mustafa Erkut EKINCI  Mr. Celal KOSE  Mr. Nezih YALCIN  Mr. Oguzhan YUEREKLI</p>	



164	<b>Fair Trials</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fairtrials.org">www.fairtrials.org</a>
Ms. Roseanne BURKE Mr. Bruno Sung Yeun MIN	
165	<b>FECRIS (European Federation of Centres of Research and Information on Cults and Sects)</b> Website: <a href="http://fecris.org">fecris.org</a>
Dr. Luigi CORVAGLIA	
166	<b>Federation of Cultural Organizations of Tatars in Turkey</b> Website: -
Mr. Unver SEL	
167	<b>Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe (ABTTF)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.abtff.org">www.abtff.org</a>
Mr. Kurtulus Engin SOYYILMAZ	
168	<b>Federazione Italiana Diritti Umani (Italian Federation for Human Rights) - (FIDU)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fidu.it">www.fidu.it</a>
Dr. Antonio STANGO Mr. Daniyar KHASSENOV Mr. Aliaskar YERIMBETOV	
169	<b>FIDDH Fondation Internationale pour les Defenseurs des Droits de l'Homme</b>
Ms. Laura BATTISTIN	
170	<b>Foreign Policy Centre</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fpc.org.uk">www.fpc.org.uk</a>
Mr. Adam HUG	
171	<b>Forum 18</b> Website: <a href="http://www.forum18.org">http://www.forum18.org</a>
Mr. John KINAHAN	
172	<b>Forum der Tadschikischen Demokratischen Freidender- Forum of Tajik Democratic Freethinkers (FTDF)</b> Website: <a href="https://ozodandishon.org">https://ozodandishon.org</a>
Mr. Alim SHERZAMONOV Mr. Temur KLYCHEV	
173	<b>Foundation "Euromaidan-Warszawa"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/EuroMajdanWarszawa/">https://www.facebook.com/EuroMajdanWarszawa/</a>
Ms. Natalia PANCHENKO	
174	<b>Foundation for Political, Economic and Social Research (SETA)</b> Website: <a href="https://www.setav.org/en/">https://www.setav.org/en/</a>
Mr. Enes BAYRAKLI	
175	<b>Foundation Humanity in Action Poland</b> Website: <a href="https://www.humanityinaction.org/Poland">https://www.humanityinaction.org/Poland</a>
Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL	
176	<b>Foundation of Regional Initiatives</b> Website: <a href="http://fri.com.ua/">http://fri.com.ua/</a>
Mr. Stepan ZOLOTAR	
177	<b>Fragomen Global LLP</b> Website: <a href="https://www.fragomen.com">https://www.fragomen.com</a>
Ms. Rimma ABADJAN	
178	<b>Free Press Unlimited</b> Website: <a href="http://freepressunlimited.org">http://freepressunlimited.org</a>
Ms. Maryia SADOUSKAYA-KOMLACH	
179	<b>Free Russia Foundation</b> Website: <a href="https://www.4freerussia.org/">https://www.4freerussia.org/</a>
Ms. Nataliya ARNO Mr. Vladimir KARA-MURZA	
180	<b>Freedom Files Foundation</b> Website: <a href="https://civicsolidarity.org/member/161/freedom-files">https://civicsolidarity.org/member/161/freedom-files</a>
Ms. Olga ZAKHAROVA	

181	<b>Freedom House</b> Website: <a href="http://www.freedomhouse.org">www.freedomhouse.org</a>
Mr. Marc BEHRENDT Ms. Gina LENTINE	
182	<b>Front Line Defenders</b> Website: <a href="http://www.frontlinedefenders.org">www.frontlinedefenders.org</a>
Ms. Olena IVANTSIIV	
183	<b>Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriot's Rights Abroad</b> Website: -
Mr. Vladimir IVANOV	
184	<b>Foundation Centre for Civic Monitoring OKO (Fundacja Osrodek Kontroli Obywatelskiej OKO)</b> Website: <a href="https://oko.press/o-nas/">https://oko.press/o-nas/</a>
Ms. Maria PANKOWSKA Ms. Anna WOJCIK	
185	<b>Gasprinski Institute for Geostrategy</b> Website: <a href="https://acuns.org/gasprinski-institute-for-geostrategy">https://acuns.org/gasprinski-institute-for-geostrategy</a>
Mr. Nariman USTAIEV Ms. Inha VOYTSEKHOVSKA	
186	<b>GATEHerts Hate Crime Ambassador</b> Website: -
Ms. Lois Georgina BROOKES-JONES	
187	<b>Georgetown University, The Bridge Initiative</b> Website: <a href="http://bridge.georgetown.edu/">http://bridge.georgetown.edu/</a>
Dr. Hafez FARID	
188	<b>Georgian Democracy Initiative</b> Website: <a href="https://gdi.ge/en/">https://gdi.ge/en/</a>
Ms. Marine KAPANADZE	
189	<b>Global Ukraine Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.global-ukraine.org">www.global-ukraine.org</a>
Dr. Violeta MOSKALU Mrs. Ana URSACHI	
190	<b>Golos Movement</b> Website: <a href="http://www.golosinfo.org">www.golosinfo.org</a>
Mr. Stanislav ANDREICHUK	
191	<b>Greenscope Ltd</b> Website: <a href="http://www.greenscope.eu">www.greenscope.eu</a>
Mr. Andrzej HAREMSKI	
192	<b>Hellenic Union of Progressive Lawyers</b> Website: ASKLÍPIOU 41
Mr. Ioannis RACHIOTIS	
193	<b>Helsinki Association Human Rights Defender NGO</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hahr.am">www.hahr.am</a> , <a href="http://www.hrtv.am">www.hrtv.am</a>
Mrs. Nina KARAPETYANTS	
194	<b>Helsinki Citizens' Assembly - Vanadzor</b> Website: <a href="http://hcav.am/">http://hcav.am/</a>
Mr. Artur SAKUNTS Ms. Vardine GRIGORYAN	
195	<b>Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.helsinki.org.rs">www.helsinki.org.rs</a>
Mrs. Izabela KISIC	
196	<b>Helsinki Committee of Armenia</b> Website: <a href="http://armhels.com/">http://armhels.com/</a>
Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN	
197	<b>Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hfhr.pl">www.hfhr.pl</a>
Mr. Wojciech CHABER Ms. Iuliia CHEROMUKHINA Mrs. Aleksandra IWANOWSKA Mr. Maciej KALISZ Mr. Lenur KERYMOV	

Ms. Liubou KRASNITSKAYA  
Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK  
Prof. Wojciech SADURSKI  
Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA  
Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK  
Ms. Malgorzata SZULEKA  
Mr. Marcin WOLNY

198

**Hillel Polska (Hillel Polska Foundation)**

Website: [www.hillel.pl](http://www.hillel.pl)

Ms. Magda DOROSZ

199

**Historical Memory Foundation**

Website: <http://historyfoundation.ru>

Mr. Aleksandr DIUKOV

200

**House of Europe and Asia Association (Stowarzyszenie Dom Europy i Azji)**

Website: <https://www.pdeia.org/>

Mrs. Lilija MOSHECHKOVA  
Mr. Andrei RAKEVICH

201

**Hrodna Regional Association of Young Intellectuals VIT**

Website: <http://vitngo.by/>

Mr. Pavel CHACUK

202

**Human Constanta**

Website: [humanconstantaby.com](http://humanconstantaby.com)

Ms. Yana GONCHAROVA

203

**Human Rights Alliance of Karakalpakstan**

Website: -

Mr. Saadatdin REYMOV

204

**Human Rights Center**

Website: [www.humanrights.ge](http://www.humanrights.ge)

Ms. Nino TSAGAREISHVILI

205

**Human Rights Center**

Website: [www.hrc.tj](http://www.hrc.tj)

Mr. Nurmahmad KHALILOV  
Ms. Parvina NAVRUZOVA

206

**Human Rights Center "Memorial"**

Website: <https://memohrc.org>

Ms. Anna DOBROVOLSKAYA  
Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV  
Mr. Sergei DAVIDIS  
Ms. Tatiana GLUSHKOVA  
Mrs. Marina DUBROVINA  
Mr. Oleg ORLOV  
Mr. Denis SHEDOV  
Mrs. Olga TSEITLINA  
Mr. Valerii ZAITSEV

207

**Human Rights Center "Viasna"**

Website: [www.spring96.org](http://www.spring96.org)

Mr. Aliaksandr BIALIATSKI  
Ms. Natallia SATSUNKEVICH  
Mr. Pavel SAPELKO

208

**Human Rights Club**

Website: [www.humanrightsclub.net](http://www.humanrightsclub.net)

Mr. Rasul JAFAROV  
Mr. Khalid BAGHIROV  
Mr. Zaur GURBANLI

209

**Human Rights Commission**

Mr. Tastemir ABISHEV

210

**Human Rights Defenders e.V.**

Website: <https://humanrights-ev.com/>

Mr. Oguzhan ALBAYRAK

211

**Human Rights Development Center**

Website: -

Mr. Vugar AHMADOV

212	<b>Human Rights Initiative</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/pravozahyst">https://www.facebook.com/pravozahyst</a>
Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV	
213	<b>Human Rights Lawyers Network Without Frontiers</b> Website: <a href="http://Hrlnwf.org">Hrlnwf.org</a>
Mr. Miljan TIMOTIJEVIC	
214	<b>Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino-Kyrgyzstan"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.birduino.kg">www.birduino.kg</a>
Ms. Aida BAIJUMANOVA Mr. Erzhan KAIYPOV	
215	<b>Human Rights Platform "Uspishna Varta"</b> Website: <a href="https://uspishna-varta.com/">https://uspishna-varta.com/</a>
Ms. Nataliia NATALINA Mrs. Iryna LIUTIKOVA Mrs. Olga SEMCHENKO	
216	<b>Human Rights Protection Group "SICH" (HRPGS)</b> Website: -
Mrs. Yuliia POLIEKHINA	
217	<b>Human Rights Vision Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hrvf.org">www.hrvf.org</a>
Mr. Dzhamshed YOROV	
218	<b>Human Rights Watch</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hrw.org">www.hrw.org</a>
Mr. Hugh WILLIAMSON Mr. Philippe DAM Ms. Tanya LOKSHINA Mr. Steve SWERDLOW Ms. Damelya AITKHOZHINA Mr. Andrew STROEHLEIN	
219	<b>Human Rights Without Frontiers</b> Website: <a href="http://hrwf.eu">http://hrwf.eu</a>
Mr. Willy FAUTRE Ms. Ievgeniia DODINA Mr. Dalibor MOCEVIC	
220	<b>Humanists international</b> Website: <a href="https://humanists.international/">https://humanists.international/</a>
Mr. Kacem EL GHAZZALI	
221	<b>Humanitarian Legal Center</b> Website: <a href="http://www.HRC.narod.ru">http://www.HRC.narod.ru</a>
Dr. Faragat KARIMOVA	
222	<b>humanrights.ch</b> Website: <a href="http://humanrights.ch">humanrights.ch</a>
Mr. Matthias Kaspar HUI MUELLER	
223	<b>Hungarian Helsinki Committee</b> Website: <a href="http://www.helsinki.hu">www.helsinki.hu</a>
Dr. Andras Kristof KADAR Mr. Daniel G SZABO Mr. Andras LEDERER	
224	<b>Hungarian Muslim Defense League</b> Website: <a href="http://islamjogvedo.wordpress.com">islamjogvedo.wordpress.com</a>
Dr. Balazs BAKO	
225	<b>ICLaw-Armenia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.iclaw.am">www.iclaw.am</a>
Ms. Siranush SAHAKYAN	
226	<b>IFEX</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ifex.org">www.ifex.org</a>
Ms. Sophie BUSSON	
227	<b>IGIHRDU - Initiative Group of Independent Human Rights Defenders of Uzbekistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ignpu.uz">www.ignpu.uz</a> (under development )
Mr. Murat UBBINIYAZOV	

228	<b>Independent Center for Human Rights Protection</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hrp.tj">www.hrp.tj</a>
Mrs. Shoira DAVLATOVA Mr. Akmal MANNONOV Mr. Abdurahmon SHARIPOV	
229	<b>Independent Civil Society Activist from Tajikistan</b> Website: -
Ms. Shabnam KHUDOYDODOVA	
230	<b>Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan</b> Website: -
Mr. Ismail ADILOV	
231	<b>Independent Human Rights Protectors (IHRP)</b> Website: -
Mrs. Muazzamakhon KADYROVA Ms. Farangiskhon QODIROVA	
232	<b>Independent Journalists' Association of Serbia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.nuns.rs">www.nuns.rs</a>
Mrs. Marija VUKASOVIC	
233	<b>Information and Educational Institution "Relevant Concept"</b> Website: <a href="https://onby.org/org/64035">https://onby.org/org/64035</a>
Mr. Aliksandr SHPAKOUSKI Mr. Aliaksei DZERMAN	
234	<b>Information Center "Shiraq" (Shirak)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.algakarakalpakstan.com">www.algakarakalpakstan.com</a>
Mrs. Toktagul AYMURATOVA Mr. Erman ISKENDEROV Mrs. Bibikhan BERDIMURATOVA	
235	<b>Information Group on Crimes against the Person</b> Website: <a href="http://igcp.eu">igcp.eu</a>
Mr. Maksim VILKOV	
236	<b>Information Resource Center</b> Website: <a href="http://www.infoirc.kz">www.infoirc.kz</a>
Mrs. Altynay KOBEEVA	
237	<b>Initiative Against the Racial and Religious Intolerance (PRVI)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.nahla.ba">www.nahla.ba</a>
Ms. Emina KRNJIC	
238	<b>Institute "She and He"</b> Website: <a href="http://onaion.org.pl">onaion.org.pl</a>
Mrs. Agnieszka MARIANOWICZ-SZCZYGIEL	
239	<b>Institute for Citizen Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://benefisiar.org">http://benefisiar.org</a>
Mr. Subhan HASANLI	
240	<b>Institute for Conflict Research</b> Website: -
Dr. Neil JARMAN	
241	<b>Institute for Democracy and Mediation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.idmalbania.org">www.idmalbania.org</a>
Mr. Romario SHEHU	
242	<b>Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety</b> Website: <a href="https://www.irfs.org/">https://www.irfs.org/</a>
Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV	
243	<b>Institute for Western-Ukrainian Studies</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/IZUS.eu/">https://www.facebook.com/IZUS.eu/</a>
Mr. Oleg KHAVYCH	
244	<b>Institute of Legal Policy and Social Protection named in the honor of Iryna Berezhna</b> Website: -
Mrs. Olena BEREZHNA	
245	<b>Institute of Young Democrats</b> Website: -

Ms. Yegana HAJIYEVA

246 **International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes**  
Website: -

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

247 **International Association of Islamic Business**  
Website: iaib.world

Ms. Fatima KAZIEVA

248 **International Bar Association's Human Rights Institute**  
Website: <https://www.ibanet.org/>

Ms. Jurate GUZEVICIUTE

249 **International Commission of Jurists**  
Website: [icj.org](http://icj.org)

Mr. Temur SHAKIROV

250 **International Committee on the Rights of Sex Workers in Europe**  
Website: [www.sexworkeurope.org](http://www.sexworkeurope.org)

Ms. Irena FERCIKOVA KONECNA

251 **International Council of Russian Compatriots**  
Website: [msrs.ru](http://msrs.ru)

Mr. Sergei PINCHUK  
Mr. Nikolay ZYRIANOV

252 **International Federation for Human Rights**  
Website: <https://www.fidh.org/en/>

Mr. Hugo GABBERO  
Mr. Iliia NUZOV  
Ms. Daria KOVALEVA  
Mr. Antoine MADELIN

253 **International Foundation for Electoral Systems**  
Website: [ifes.org](http://ifes.org)

Ms. Virginia Lee ATKINSON

254 **International Human Rights Association "Fiery Hearts Club"**  
Website: [www.mutabar.org](http://www.mutabar.org)

Ms. Mutabar TADJIBAYEVA  
Mr. Ulughbek BAKIROV  
Mr. Fazliddin GAFUROV  
Mrs. Diloram ISKHAKOVA  
Mr. Mirkamol YULDASHOV

255 **International Justice Mission**  
Website: [www.ijm.org](http://www.ijm.org)

Mr. Shawn KOHL

256 **International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement**  
Website: <http://yhrm.org>

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

257 **International Partnership for Human Rights**  
Website: [www.iphronline.org](http://www.iphronline.org)

Ms. Brigitte DUFOUR  
Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI  
Mr. Aider AZAMATOV  
Mr. Serhii NOVYKOV  
Ms. Maryna ZASTAVNA

258 **International Platform "Global Rights of Peaceful People"**  
Website: <https://makrhel10.wixsite.com/gropp>

Mrs. Anastasiia MARKHEL  
Mr. Oleg MUZYKA  
Mr. Mykhaylo TYASKO

259 **International Press Institute (IPI)**  
Website: [ipi.media](http://ipi.media)

Mr. Javier LUQUE MARTINEZ

260 **International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"**  
Website: <http://www.peacefond.ru>

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY

261	<b>International Public Organization Mechetinsky Turks "VATAN YOLUNDA"</b> Website: -
Mr. Suleiman BARBAKADZE	
262	<b>International Romani Union - IRU</b> Website: <a href="https://iromaniunion.org/">https://iromaniunion.org/</a>
Mr. Zoran DIMOV	
263	<b>Internews Kazakhstan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.internews.kz">www.internews.kz</a>
Mrs. Olga DIDENKO	
264	<b>Interregional non-governmental organization "Man and Law"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.manandlaw.info">www.manandlaw.info</a>
Mr. Sergei PODUZOV	
265	<b>Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights"</b> Website: <a href="http://fordemocracy.ru">fordemocracy.ru</a>
Mrs. Aleksandra ORLOVA Mr. Michail CHERNOV Mr. Alexey GUREVICH Mr. Vladimir LAKTIUSHIN Mr. Vladislav NOSKOV	
266	<b>Interreligious Council of Russia</b> Website: <a href="http://interreligious.ru/">http://interreligious.ru/</a>
Mr. Sergey MELNIK	
267	<b>Islamic Renaissance Party of Tajikistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.nahzat.tj">www.nahzat.tj</a>
Dr. Muhiddin KABIRI Mr. Bobojon KAYUMOV Mr. Mahmadsaid GANIEV Mr. Shamsiddin SAIDOV Mr. Muhamadikbol HISAINOV Mr. Emomali KABIRZODA Mr. Dzhannatullo KOMILOV Mr. Islomdzhon SAIDOV	
268	<b>Jehovah's Witnesses in Poland</b> Website: <a href="http://Jw.org">Jw.org</a>
Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI	
269	<b>Journalists and Mediaworkers Union</b> Website: <a href="https://profjur.org/">https://profjur.org/</a>
Mr. Pavel NIKULIN	
270	<b>Judicial Reform of Uzbekistan Program</b> Website: <a href="https://uz.usembassy.gov/">https://uz.usembassy.gov/</a>
Mrs. Malika INAKOVA	
271	<b>Just Detention International</b> Website: <a href="https://justdetention.org">https://justdetention.org</a>
Louisa STANNOW	
272	<b>Kali Sara-Roma Information Center</b> Website: <a href="http://www.kalisara-ric.ba">www.kalisara-ric.ba</a>
Ms. Sanela BESIC	
273	<b>Karakalpakstan News Channel</b> Website: <a href="https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCglwGwrft8nW5HXyO7G5KGGQ">https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCglwGwrft8nW5HXyO7G5KGGQ</a>
Mr. Karlibay BEKMURATOV	
274	<b>KASA Swiss Humanitarian Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.kasa.am">www.kasa.am</a>
Ms. Eujenie Dalar BOSTAHIAN	
275	<b>Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and the Rule of Law</b> Website: <a href="http://www.bureau.kz">www.bureau.kz</a>
Mr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS Ms. Marzhan ASPANDIYAROVA Mr. Yerlan KALIYEV Ms. Zhanel RYSBEKOVA	

276	<b>Kharkiv Human Rights Protection Group (KhPG)</b> Website: <a href="http://khpg.org/index.php">http://khpg.org/index.php</a>
Dr. Yevgeniy ZAKHAROV	
277	<b>Kharkiv Institute for Social Research</b> Website: <a href="https://khisr.kharkov.ua">https://khisr.kharkov.ua</a>
Mr. Andrii CHERNOUSOV	
278	<b>Klan Kosova TV</b> Website: <a href="http://klankosova.tv">klankosova.tv</a>
Mr. Gazmend SYLA	
279	<b>Konrad Adenauer Stiftung</b> Website: <a href="http://www.kas.de">www.kas.de</a>
Dr. Otmar OEHRING	
280	<b>Kvenrettindafelag Islands</b> Website: <a href="http://www.kvenrettindafelag.is">http://www.kvenrettindafelag.is</a>
Ms. Brynhildur HEIDARDOTTIR OMARSDOTTIR	
281	<b>La voix des Roms</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/lavoixdesroms/">https://www.facebook.com/lavoixdesroms/</a>
Mr. Saimir MILE	
282	<b>Latvian Human Rights Committee</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lhrc.lv">www.lhrc.lv</a>
Mrs. Natalija JOLKINA Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS	
283	<b>Lawyers for Lawyers</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lawyersforlawyers.org">www.lawyersforlawyers.org</a>
Ms. Ruth BEIJEN Ms. Sophie Emma DE GRAAF	
284	<b>Lawyers' Committee for Human Rights - YUCOM</b> Website: <a href="http://www.yucom.org.rs/">http://www.yucom.org.rs/</a>
Ms. Jovana SPREMO	
285	<b>Legal Education and Control NGO</b> Website: -
Ms. Arpine HOVHANNISYAN	
286	<b>Legal Information Centre for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lichr.ee">www.lichr.ee</a>
Mrs. Larissa SEMJONOVA	
287	<b>Legal Media Center</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lmc.kz">www.lmc.kz</a>
Mrs. Gulmira BIRZHANOVA Ms. Diana MEDVEDNIKOVA	
288	<b>Legal Transformation Center (Lawtrend)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lawtrend.org/">http://www.lawtrend.org/</a>
Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO	
289	<b>LEGIS Skopje</b> Website: <a href="http://www.legis.mk">www.legis.mk</a>
Mrs. Mersiha SMAILOVIKJ	
290	<b>Leiden Law School, Leiden University</b> Website: <a href="https://www.universiteitleiden.nl/en/law">https://www.universiteitleiden.nl/en/law</a>
Mr. Tarlach MC GONAGLE	
291	<b>Lithuanian Centre for Human Rights</b> Website: -
Ms. Agne PAKSYTE	
292	<b>Lithuanian journalists Union</b> Website: <a href="http://www.lzs.lt">www.lzs.lt</a>
Mr. Dainius RADZEVICIUS	
293	<b>Ludwig Boltzmann Institute of Human Rights</b> Website: -
Mr. Moritz BIRK	
294	<b>Media and Law Studies Association (MLSA)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.mlsaturkey.com/en/home/">http://www.mlsaturkey.com/en/home/</a>
Ms. Evin Baris ALTINTAS KORKMAZ	



Mr. Veysel OK

295

**Media Diversity Institute**  
Website: <http://www.media-diversity.org>

Ms. Lydia EL-KHOURI

296

**Media Freedom of Karakalpakstan**  
Website: -

Mr. Yusup JARIMBETOV

297

**Media Initiatives Center**  
Website: [www.mediainitiatives.am](http://www.mediainitiatives.am); [www.media.am](http://www.media.am)

Ms. Nune SARGSYAN

298

**Media Legal Defence Initiative**  
Website: -

Mr. Pdraig HUGHES

299

**Mikó Imre Association for the Protection of Minority Rights**  
Website: [www.mikoimre.ro](http://www.mikoimre.ro)

Ms. Kinga BALOG  
Ms. Erika IMRE

300

**Ministry of Internal Affairs and Administration**  
Website: -

Mr. Jacek PLESKOT

301

**Moscow Helsinki Group**  
Website: <https://www.mhg.ru>

Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA  
Mr. Dmitrii MAKAROV  
Mrs. Liliia SHIBANOVA

302

**Moscow Patriarchate**  
Website: <http://www.patriarchia.ru>

Mr. Fedor SHULGA

303

**Movement "Alga Karakalpakstan"**  
Website: [www.algakarakalpakstan.com](http://www.algakarakalpakstan.com)

Mr. Amanbay SAGIDULLAEV

304

**Movement for the Renaissance of Northern Epirus**  
Website: <http://northernepirusmovement.blogspot.com>

Mr. Dimitrios PERDIKIS

305

**Muslim Community in Bulgaria**  
Website: [www.grandmufti.bg](http://www.grandmufti.bg)

Mr. Hayri EMIN

306

**Muslim League in Poland**  
Website: -

Ms. Anna LUKJANOWICZ

307

**Musoidat**

Mr. Rahim KARIMOV

308

**National Association for Afro-Swedes (Afrosvenskarnas Riksförbund)**  
Website: [www.afrosvenskarna.se](http://www.afrosvenskarna.se)

Ms. Kyoma Ndolina Maria Rosalia DE VOLDER

309

**National Association of Independent Mass-Media in Tajikistan**  
Website: <http://www.nansmit.tj/>

Mr. Nuriddin KARSHIBOEV

310

**National Endowment for Democracy**  
Website: <https://www.ned.org/>

Ms. Nina NENKOVA  
Ms. Sarah LILLIBRIDGE  
Ms. Rachel VAN HORN

311

**National Forum "Ossetia accuses"**  
Website: -

Mr. Aleksei SANAKOEV

312

**National Roma Centrum**  
Website: [www.nationalromacentrum.org](http://www.nationalromacentrum.org)

Mr. Ashmet ELEZOVSKI

313	<b>National Union of Journalists of Ukraine</b> Website: <a href="http://www.nsju.org">www.nsju.org</a>
Mr. Sergiy TOMILENKO Mr. Valerii MAKEIEV	
314	<b>National Volunteer Network</b> Website: <a href="http://www.volontery.kz/">http://www.volontery.kz/</a>
Ms. Vera KIM	
315	<b>Netherlands Helsinki Committee</b> Website: <a href="https://www.nhc.nl/">https://www.nhc.nl/</a>
Mr. Pepijn GERRITS Mr. Harm Klaas HUMMEL Ms. Antanina MASLYKA	
316	<b>NGO "Antifascist Human Rights League"</b> Website: -
Mrs. Svitlana NOVYTSKA	
317	<b>NGO "Astraea"</b> Website: <a href="https://bewareofthem.org/">https://bewareofthem.org/</a>
Mr. Anton SHCHUPAKOV	
318	<b>NGO "BIRLIK"</b> Website: -
Mr. Bakhtiyar NIETULLAEV	
319	<b>NGO "KHOMA"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.khoma.tj">www.khoma.tj</a>
Ms. Dilorom MAHKAMOVA	
320	<b>NGO 'Najoti kudakon'</b> Website: N/A
Mrs. Qurbangul QOSIMOVA Mrs. Mahbuba MURODOVA	
321	<b>NGO "Open Doors"</b> Website: <a href="http://opendoors.dp.ua">http://opendoors.dp.ua</a>
Ms. Iryna LOS	
322	<b>NGO "Priazovskaya human rights group"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/%D0%9F%D1%80%D0%B8%D0%B0%D0%B7%D0%BE%D0%B2%D1%81%D1%8C%D0%BA%D0%B0-%D0%BF%D1%80%D0%B0%D0%B2%D0%BE%D0%B7%D0%B0%D1%85%D0%B8%D1%81%D0%BD%D0%B0-%D0%B3%D1%80%D1%83%D0%BF%D0%B0-483105331855353/?eid=ARcm6LoEEYzB2nk1wB1wHraMInaGJk9dFRM8J">https://www.facebook.com/%D0%9F%D1%80%D0%B8%D0%B0%D0%B7%D0%BE%D0%B2%D1%81%D1%8C%D0%BA%D0%B0-%D0%BF%D1%80%D0%B0%D0%B2%D0%BE%D0%B7%D0%B0%D1%85%D0%B8%D1%81%D0%BD%D0%B0-%D0%B3%D1%80%D1%83%D0%BF%D0%B0-483105331855353/?eid=ARcm6LoEEYzB2nk1wB1wHraMInaGJk9dFRM8J</a>
Mr. Hryhorii KURACHYTSKYI	
323	<b>NGO "Sadoqat"</b> Website: -
Mr. Kamoljon SAMIEV	
324	<b>NGO "Ynam"</b> Website: <a href="http://ynam.info">ynam.info</a>
Mrs. Lyudmila PETUHOVA	
325	<b>NGO LIL</b> Website: <a href="http://lil.org.mk/inde_en.html">http://lil.org.mk/inde_en.html</a>
Ms. Sarita JASHAROVA	
326	<b>NGO Yenme</b> Website: -
Ms. Madina MUSTAFINA	
327	<b>NGO "Refugee, children and vulnerable citizens"</b> Website: RCVC
Mr. Sarfaroz NAZAROV	
328	<b>Norwegian Helsinki Committee</b> Website: <a href="http://www.nhc.no">www.nhc.no</a>
Mr. Bjorn Gunnar ENGESLAND Mr. Ivar DALE Mrs. Inna SANGADZHIEVA Mr. Marius FOSSUM Ms. Ana PASHALISHVILI	
329	<b>Norwegian Refugee Council</b> Website: <a href="https://www.nrc.no/">https://www.nrc.no/</a>
Mr. Fredrik Lund HELDAL	

330	<b>Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians in Europe</b> Website: <a href="http://www.intoleranceagainsthchristians.eu">www.intoleranceagainsthchristians.eu</a>
Mrs. Ellen FANTINI	
331	<b>Office of Civil Freedoms</b> Website: <a href="http://www.freedom.tj">www.freedom.tj</a>
Ms. Dilrabo SAMADOVA Ms. Khursheda RAHIMOVA Ms. Uguloy BOBOEVA	
332	<b>Office of Public Information, World Headquarters of Jehovah's Witnesses</b> Website: -
Mr. Alan GALLINA	
333	<b>OMCT World Organisation Against Torture, Brussels Office</b> Website: <a href="http://omct.org">omct.org</a>
Ms. Henry CAMILLE	
334	<b>Open Dialog Foundation</b> Website: <a href="https://en.odfoundation.eu">https://en.odfoundation.eu</a>
Ms. Joanna CUPER Ms. Xheni DANI Dr. Hennadiy SHKYRYA Mr. Maksym SYTNIKOV	
335	<b>Open Society Foundation Serbia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fosserbia.org">www.fosserbia.org</a>
Mr. Milan ANTONIJEVIC Dr. Djordje KRIVOKAPIC	
336	<b>Open Society Foundations</b> Website: <a href="https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org/">https://www.opensocietyfoundations.org/</a>
Mrs. Magdalena DABKOWSKA	
337	<b>Open Society Foundations, Office in Berlin</b> Website: <a href="http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org">www.opensocietyfoundations.org</a>
Ms. Johanna PRUESSING	
338	<b>Open Viewpoint Public Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://www.FreedomIndex.net">www.FreedomIndex.net</a>
Mr. Dmitry KABAK	
339	<b>Order of St. Andrew</b> Website: <a href="https://www.archons.org">https://www.archons.org</a>
Mr. Constantine CARAS Mr. Franklin SISSON	
340	<b>Ordo Iuris Institute for Legal Culture</b> Website: <a href="https://www.ordoiuris.pl/">https://www.ordoiuris.pl/</a>
Mr. Jerzy KWASNIEWSKI Mrs. Karina WALINOWICZ Mr. Filip BATOR Mr. Tomasz CHUDZINSKI Mr. Piotr WOZNIAKIEWICZ Dr. Tymoteusz ZYCH	
341	<b>Oslo Coalition on Freedom of Religion or Belief</b> Website: <a href="https://www.jus.uio.no/smr/english/about/id/oslocoalition/index.html">https://www.jus.uio.no/smr/english/about/id/oslocoalition/index.html</a>
Mr. Thiago Felipe ALVES PINTO	
342	<b>Ossigeno per l'Informazione</b> Website: <a href="http://ossigeno.info">ossigeno.info</a> / <a href="https://www.ossigeno.info/?lang=en">https://www.ossigeno.info/?lang=en</a>
Ms. Luciana BORSATTI	
343	<b>Oyan Karakalpakstan (Wake up Karakalpakstan)</b> Website: <a href="https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCgIZhGCBdHZwIM_l8gT_vtw/videos">https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCgIZhGCBdHZwIM_l8gT_vtw/videos</a>
Mr. Naurzbyay MENLIBAYEV Mr. Torebay BEKMURATOV	
344	<b>P24</b> Website: <a href="http://platform24.org">platform24.org</a>
Mr. Andrew FINKEL Ms. Sumru TAMER	
345	<b>PA "Interfaith Council"</b> Website: -

Ms. Anna MOISEENKO

346

**Pantarey Foundation**

Website: [www.pantarey.org](http://www.pantarey.org)

Ms. Maja RUBEN  
Mr. Michal SPECJALSKI  
Mrs. Aleksandra COOLS  
Mr. Piotr MIEDZINSKI  
Ms. Aldona PAJAKOWSKA

347

**Parent All-Russian Resistance**

Website: <http://rvs.su/>

Ms. Jeanne TACHMAMEDOVA

348

**Paris Bar Association**

Website: [www.avocatparis.org](http://www.avocatparis.org)

Mrs. Anne SOULELIAC

349

**Penal Reform International in Central Asia**

Website: [Penareform.org](http://Penareform.org)

Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV

350

**Penal Reform International Office in the Kyrgyz Republic**

Website: [penalreform.org](http://penalreform.org)

Ms. Iana BAIBURINA  
Ms. Anel TILEUKESH

351

**People in Need**

Website: [www.peopleinneed.cz](http://www.peopleinneed.cz)

Ms. Anna ZAMEJC

352

**People's Movement Reforms and Development in Tajikistan**

Website: [www.tajreform.org](http://www.tajreform.org)

Mr. Sharofiddin GADDOEV

353

**Platform for Positive Changes**

Ms. Ivana SKALOVA

354

**Podolsky Mediation Center**

Website: -

Mr. Oleksiy MOTYLYUK

355

**Political Movement "Group 24"**

Website: [www.guruhi24.net](http://www.guruhi24.net)

Mr. Mukhammaddzhon ABDULLOEV  
Ms. Shahzodamohi ABDURAHMON  
Mr. Islomdin ASHUROV  
Mr. Khuseyn ASHUROV  
Mr. Saidali ASHUROV  
Mr. Saifullo ASHUROV  
Mr. Akmal ASTANAIEV  
Mr. Behruz CHILLAIEV  
Mr. Nuriddin GANIEV  
Mr. Abuzar KHODZHAZODA  
Mr. Khursand NAJMIDDINOV  
Mr. Ubaydullo NOSIROV  
Mr. Qurbon RAHIMOV  
Ms. Muqadas RAHIMOVA  
Mr. Makhmaddzhon RAKHMATDZHONI  
Mr. Makhmud RAZIKOV  
Mr. Makhmadrajab SAIDALIEV  
Mr. Dilshod SHARIPOV  
Mr. Behruzi TAGHOIZODA

356

**Press Council of Kosovo**

Website: <https://presscouncil-ks.org/>

Mr. Imer MUSHKOLAJ

357

**Professional League of Social Workers of Sumy Region**

Website: <http://ligasocsumy.com/rieziemie>

Ms. Kristina SAKHNO

358

**Promo-LEX**

Website: [www.promolex.md](http://www.promolex.md)

Mr. Alexandru POSTICA  
Ms. Mihaela DUCA-ANGHELICI  
Mr. Nicolae PANFIL

359	<b>Prospect Foundation / iSANS – The International Strategic Action Network for Security</b> Website: <a href="https://isans.org">https://isans.org</a>
	Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU Mr. Fyodar PAULUCHENKA Ms. Olga SHUKLINA Ms. Larysa KARALENKA Mr. Siarhei KHARYTONAU Mr. Mikhail DOROSHEVIVH Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH
360	<b>Public Association "Dignity"</b> Website: <a href="http://kkassiyet.wordpress.com">kkassiyet.wordpress.com</a>
	Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA Ms. Madina AKHMETOVA
361	<b>Public Association Open Dialogue</b>
	Mr. Vassiliy KLIMAKOV
362	<b>Public Foundation "Civic Platform"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.platforma.kg">www.platforma.kg</a>
	Ms. Ainura USUPBEKOVA
363	<b>Public Foundation "Golos Svobody"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.notorture.kg">www.notorture.kg</a>
	Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV
364	<b>Public Foundation "Legal Initiative Bishkek"</b> Website: -
	Mr. Rysbek ADAMALIEV
365	<b>Public Foundation "Kloop Media"</b> Website: <a href="https://kloop.kg">https://kloop.kg</a>
	Ms. Kyzhibek BATYRKANOVA
366	<b>Public Foundation "Kylym Shamy"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ksh.kg">www.ksh.kg</a>
	Ms. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA
367	<b>Public Foundation "Legal Prosperity"</b> Website: <a href="http://lpf.kg">lpf.kg</a>
	Ms. Bermet ALISHER KYZY Mrs. Indira SAUTOVA
368	<b>Public Foundation "Notabene"</b> Website: <a href="http://notabene.tj/">http://notabene.tj/</a>
	Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA
369	<b>Public fund "Terra libera"</b> Website: <a href="mailto:A.Terre.libera@gmail.com">A.Terre.libera@gmail.com</a>
	Mr. Yergali ABISHOV
370	<b>Public Fund "Wings of Liberty"</b> Website: No
	Ms. Yelena SHVETSOVA
371	<b>Public Observational Commission in the Sphere of Education</b> Website: -
	Mr. Rustam ZHANTASSOV
372	<b>Public Organization "Center for Reform, Democracy and Right"</b> Website: <a href="https://demoschool.com.ua">https://demoschool.com.ua</a>
	Mr. Serhii BIZDENEZHNYI
373	<b>Public Organization "CrimeaSOS"</b> Website: <a href="http://krymsos.com/en/">http://krymsos.com/en/</a>
	Mrs. Tamila TASHEVA Ms. Anastasiya DONETS Mr. Emil KURBEDINOV Ms. Olha KURYSHKO Ms. Viktoriia SAVCHUK Mr. Edem SEMEDLIAIEV Mrs. Oksana ZHELIEZNAIK

374	<b>Public Organization "Korvoni Umed"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.chatr.tj">www.chatr.tj</a>
Ms. Umedakhon SADRITDINOVA	
375	<b>Public Organization "Peace Initiatives - Development"</b> Website: <a href="http://Mir-in-razvitie.ru">Mir-in-razvitie.ru</a>
Mrs. Vitalina BUTKALIUK Mr. Andrii KADOCHNIKOV	
376	<b>Public Organization "Public Advocacy"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.protiktor.com">www.protiktor.com</a>
Mr. Oleh DENYSOV Mrs. Kateryna ZHABOTYNSKA Mr. Ivan ZHABOTYNSKY	
377	<b>Public organization "Public Movement of Mariupol"</b> Website: -
Ms. Halyna ODNOROH Ms. Krystyna CHERKEZ Mr. Mykhailo HURZHI Ms. Maryna PERESHYVAILOVA	
378	<b>Public organization "Public space "Rozvytok"</b> Website: -
Ms. Iryna SHYRYNA	
379	<b>Public Organization "Rohnamo"</b> Website: n/a
Mr. Abdulmajid SAIDOV	
380	<b>Public Organization "Sarparast"</b> Website: -
Mr. Khayyom MIRZOEV	
381	<b>Public Organization "Zanon baroi Adolat"</b> Website: n/a
Ms. Farosatmo GAYUROVA	
382	<b>Public Organization "Zanon ziddi Zurovari"</b> Website: n/a
Mr. Bakhtiyor NASRULLOEV	
383	<b>Public Verdict Foundation</b> Website: <a href="http://myverdict.org">myverdict.org</a>
Mrs. Asmik NOVIKOVA	
384	<b>Public-Political Movement Vatandor</b> Website: -
Mr. Dododjon ATOVULLOEV	
385	<b>Qendra per te Drejtat e Gruas Rome (Roma Women Rights Center)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.romawomenrights.org">www.romawomenrights.org</a>
Mrs. Manjola VEIZI	
386	<b>RAA Sachsen e.V.</b> Website: <a href="http://www.raa-sachsen.de">www.raa-sachsen.de</a>
Mr. Robert KUSCHE	
387	<b>Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty</b> Website: <a href="http://rferl.org">rferl.org</a>
Ms. Joanna LEVISON	
388	<b>Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty</b> Website: <a href="http://moldova.europalibera.org">moldova.europalibera.org</a>
Ms. Alina RAETCHI	
389	<b>Radio Gorazdevac, Kosovo</b> Website: <a href="http://www.gorazdevac.com">www.gorazdevac.com</a>
Mr. Darko DIMITRIJEVIC	
390	<b>Radio Mitrovica Sever</b> Website: <a href="http://www.radiomitrovicasever.com">www.radiomitrovicasever.com</a>
Ms. Maja FICOVIC	
391	<b>Radio Patrin News Network</b> Website: <a href="http://www.radiopatrin.com">www.radiopatrin.com</a>
Mr. Orhan GALJUS	

392	<b>Ranking Digital Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://rankingdigitalrights.org">rankingdigitalrights.org</a>
Ms. Amy BROUILLETTE	
393	<b>Reformist Youths Public Union</b> Website: -
Mr. Farid SHAHBAZLI Mrs. Zenfira ALIYEVA	
394	<b>Regional Bulgarian National-Cultural Autonomy of the "Republic of Crimea" named after Paisii Hilendarsky</b> Website: <a href="http://krimbg.ru/">http://krimbg.ru/</a>
Mr. Ivan ABAZHER Ms. Liudmila RADEVA	
395	<b>Regional Center of Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://precedent.crimea.ua/">http://precedent.crimea.ua/</a>
Ms. Olena FINAIEVA	
396	<b>Regional Center of New Information Technologies</b> Website: -
Mr. Yevgeniy GOLENDUKHIN	
397	<b>Regional National Cultural Autonomy Belarusians of Crimea</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/groups/2034018766870160/">https://www.facebook.com/groups/2034018766870160/</a>
Mr. Roman CHEGRINETS	
398	<b>Regional Public Organization of Vatan</b>
Mr. Khokim MUKHABBATOV	
399	<b>Regional Public Organization "Youth Society of Tajik Students in Saint-Petersburg"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/moststudents/">https://www.facebook.com/moststudents/</a>
Mr. Amindzhon ABDURAKHIMOV	
400	<b>Regional Public Organization (RPO)</b> Website: <a href="http://pereyaslavskayarada.com/">http://pereyaslavskayarada.com/</a>
Ms. Anastasia GRIDCHINA	
401	<b>Religious Administration of Muslims of Crimea</b> Website: <a href="http://Qmdi.org">Qmdi.org</a>
Mr. Ruslan BAIROV	
402	<b>Religious Association of Jehovah's Witnesses in Poland</b> Website: <a href="http://jw.org">jw.org</a>
Mr. Tomasz WOLCZKO	
403	<b>Religious Society "Path of Guru Jara"</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cestagurujary.cz">www.cestagurujary.cz</a>
Mr. Martin KRAJCA Dr. Athanassios PANTAZOPOULOS	
404	<b>René Cassin</b> Website: <a href="https://www.renecassin.org/">https://www.renecassin.org/</a>
Ms. Hannah SWIRSKY	
405	<b>Reporters Without Borders (RSF)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.rsf.org">www.rsf.org</a>
Mr. Erol ONDEROGLU	
406	<b>Representation of the Orthodox Church of Ukraine to the European Institutions</b> Website: <a href="http://www.pomisna.info">www.pomisna.info</a>
Rev. Ivan ZORIA	
407	<b>Representation of the Ukrainian Orthodox Church to European International Organisation</b> Website: <a href="http://orthodox.org.ua/">http://orthodox.org.ua/</a>
Rev. Volodymyr KOTSABA	
408	<b>Republican Alternative Party</b> Website: <a href="http://www.realpartiya.org">http://www.realpartiya.org</a>
Mr. Natig JAFAROV	
409	<b>Republican Collegium of Advocates of Kazakhstan</b> Website: <a href="http://advokatura.kz">http://advokatura.kz</a>
Mr. Amanzhol MUKHAMEDYAROV	

410	<b>Republican, Social and Information Center "Istiqbolli Avlod"</b> Website: ia.uz
Mr. Khojiakbar ISAKOV	
411	<b>Rights and Freedoms of Turkmenistan Citizens</b> Website: turkmentyrtv
Mr. Geldi KARIZOV Mrs. Yulia SEREBRYANNIK Mrs. Diana SEREBRYANNIK	
412	<b>Roma Forum of Serbia</b> Website: www.frs.org.rs
Mr. Dejan MARKOVIC	
413	<b>Roma National Center</b> Website: www.roma.md
Ms. Natalia DUMINICA	
414	<b>Roma Women Fund "Chiricli"</b> Website: http://www.chirikli.com.ua
Ms. Zemfira KONDUR Ms. Olga LEMISH	
415	<b>Roma Youth Organization "Walk with us-Phiren Amenca"</b> Website: www.phirenamenca.me
Mr. Serdjan BAFTIJARI	
416	<b>Romani language interpreteur</b> Website: -
Mrs. Norica COSTACHE	
417	<b>Romano Kher - Roma House</b> Website: http://romanokher.sk/
Mr. Vladimir HORVATH	
418	<b>Russian Federal Bar Association (RFBA)</b> Website: https://fparf.ru/
Dr. Yury PILIPENKO Mr. Mikhail TOLCHEEV	
419	<b>Russian LGBT Network</b> Website: www.lgbtnet.org
Mr. Igor KOCHETKOV Dr. Veronika LAPINA	
420	<b>Russian National Cultural Community</b> Website: www.runks.org
Mr. Evgeny BAKLANOV	
421	<b>Russian School of Estonia</b> Website: www.venekool.eu
Mr. Dmitri SUHOROSLOV	
422	<b>Salut et Miséricorde</b> Website: https://setm.fr/
Rev. Guy PAGES	
423	<b>School of Peacemaking and Media Technology in Central Asia</b> Website: www.ca-mediators.net
Ms. Inga SIKORSKAIA	
424	<b>Schweizerische Helsinki Vereinigung (SHV)</b> Website: https://www.shv-ch.org/
Mr. Malcolm MACLAREN	
425	<b>Scientologists Take Action Against Discrimination Hungary</b> Website: 2017
Mr. Laszlo LANGE	
426	<b>Sea Jay Foundation</b> Website: http://seaJayfoundation.org
Mr. David PETTEYS	
427	<b>Set My People Free</b> Website: www.freedom2worship.org
Mr. Kamal FAHMI	



Ms. Hulda FAHMI  
Mrs. Kristina NYSTROM

428

**Simon Wiesenthal Center**  
Website: [www.wiesenthal.com](http://www.wiesenthal.com)

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN

429

**Slovak - Russian Society**  
Website: [www.srspol.sk](http://www.srspol.sk)

Dr. Jan CARNOGURSKY

430

**SOLIDARUS e.V.**  
Website: [www.solidarus.eu](http://www.solidarus.eu)

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

431

**SOVA Center for Information and Analysis**  
Website: <https://www.sova-center.ru/>

Ms. Olga SIBIREVA  
Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY  
Mrs. Maria KRAVCHENKO  
Ms. Maria MURADOVA

432

**Spiritual Assembly of Muslims of Russia**  
Website: [www.dsmr.ru](http://www.dsmr.ru)

Mr. Albir KRGANOV

433

**Stefan Batory Foundation**  
Website: [www.batory.org.pl](http://www.batory.org.pl)

Ms. Zofia LUTKIEWICZ

434

**Swedish OSCE Network**  
Website: -

Mr. Remus Tiberiu LACATUS  
Mr. Gunnar LASSINANTTI  
Mr. Bengt Tage OHLSSON

435

**Tajik Center for Human Rights**  
Website: -

Mr. Mahmudjon FAIZRAHMONOV  
Mr. Sulaymon ORZUEV

436

**Tajik Cultural Center of "Somoniyon" in Kazakhstan**  
Website: -

Mr. Inoyatullokhon VALIEV

437

**Taldykorgan Regional Women's Support Center**  
Website: -

Ms. Zhanar NURMUKHANOVA

438

**Talita**  
Website: [talita.se](http://talita.se)

Ms. Sofia Andrea ABRAHAMSSON  
Ms. Corinne ISLER  
Ms. Izabella LEHOVZKI  
Ms. Cecile Nana MALLET CARDOZA

439

**TernYpe - International Roma Youth Network / Roma Active Albania**  
Website: [www.ternype.eu](http://www.ternype.eu)

Mr. Danjel HYSENI

440

**The Christian Evangelical Church of Temirtau**  
Website: [www.temirtauchurch.com](http://www.temirtauchurch.com)

Mr. Igor ANDREIKIN

441

**The Committee "Salidarnasc"**  
Website: <https://www.salidarnasc.org>

Mr. Siarhei SEMIANIUK

442

**The Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"**  
Website: [www.sanasezim.org](http://www.sanasezim.org)

Mrs. Elina YENIKEYEVA

443

**The Lex Super Omnia Association of Prosecutors**  
Website: [www.lexso.org.pl](http://www.lexso.org.pl)

Mr. Krzysztof PARCHIMOWICZ

444	<b>The Professional Assistance NGO</b> Website: -
Mr. Sergii VOLOCHAI Mrs. Olena VOLOCHAI	
445	<b>Public Organization "Human Rights Movement of Crimea"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/humanrights.rk/">https://www.facebook.com/humanrights.rk/</a>
Mr. Damir MINADIROV	
446	<b>The Smile of the Child</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hamogelo.gr">www.hamogelo.gr</a>
Amb. Marc VAN DEN REECK	
447	<b>The "Public Project" Establishment</b> Website: -
Mr. Alexandr BRATENKOV	
448	<b>Themis - Association of Judges</b> Website: <a href="http://themis-sedziowie.eu/">http://themis-sedziowie.eu/</a>
Mr. Waldemar Jan ZUREK	
449	<b>Think Tank "Politics"</b> Website: -
Mr. Oleh LISNYI	
450	<b>Tolerance and Diversity Institute (TDI)</b> Website: <a href="http://tdi.ge/en">http://tdi.ge/en</a>
Ms. Mariam GAVTADZE	
451	<b>Transparency International e.V.</b> Website: <a href="http://www.transparency.org">www.transparency.org</a>
Mr. Nacho ESPINOSA Mr. Laurence Maximilian HEYWOOD	
452	<b>Truth Hounds- Georgia</b> Website: <a href="http://www.truth-hounds.org">www.truth-hounds.org</a>
Ms. Svitlana VALKO	
453	<b>Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://tmhelsinki.org">tmhelsinki.org</a>
Mrs. Tadzhiqul BEGMEDOVA Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV	
454	<b>Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union</b> Website: <a href="https://helsinki.org.ua">https://helsinki.org.ua</a>
Mr. Gennadiy TOKAREV	
455	<b>Ukrainian Independent Maritime Trade Union</b> Website: <a href="http://www.uimtu.org/">http://www.uimtu.org/</a>
Ms. Alla KUPRII	
456	<b>Unconstrained Analytics, Inc</b> Website: <a href="https://unconstrainedanalytics.org">https://unconstrainedanalytics.org</a>
Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN	
457	<b>Union of Informed Citizens</b> Website: <a href="https://uic.am/en/">https://uic.am/en/</a>
Mr. Daniel IOANNISYAN	
458	<b>Union of Poles "Unity of the Nation"</b> Website: -
Ms. Olena GRECHKO	
459	<b>Union of Women of Russia</b> Website: <a href="http://wuor.ru">http://wuor.ru</a>
Mrs. Galina FEDOSEEVA Mrs. Zhakkalina ORLOVA	
460	<b>Unis dans la Diversité Linguistique / Unanet e Liesseurted ar Yezhoù</b> Website: -
Mr. Emmanuel LE MERLUS	
461	<b>Unrepresented Nations and Peoples Organization</b> Website: <a href="http://www.unpo.org">www.unpo.org</a>
Mr. Ralph BUNCHE	

462	<b>Unseen UK</b> Website: <a href="http://www.unseenuk.org">www.unseenuk.org</a>
Mr. Andrew WALLIS	
463	<b>US Holocaust Memorial Museum</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ushmm.org">www.ushmm.org</a>
Dr. Robert WILLIAMS	
464	<b>VBRG - German Association of Counseling and Support Services for Victims of Right-Wing, Racist and anti-Semitic Violence</b> Website: <a href="http://www.verband-brg.de">http://www.verband-brg.de</a>
Mr. Stephan KEES	
465	<b>Vostok-SOS</b> Website: <a href="http://vostok-sos.org/">http://vostok-sos.org/</a>
Mr. Viacheslav LIKHACHEV Mr. Kostiantyn RIEUTSKIYI	
466	<b>Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association</b> Website: <a href="http://www.btaytd.com">www.btaytd.com</a>
Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA	
467	<b>WILPF Women's International League for Peace and Freedom</b> Website: <a href="https://www.wilpf.de/">https://www.wilpf.de/</a>
Ms. Madita ERDMANN	
468	<b>Women Support Center Public Association</b> Website: <a href="http://www.wsc.kg">www.wsc.kg</a>
Mrs. Balgaky DOSALIEVA	
469	<b>Women's Resource Center Shushi branch</b> Website: <a href="https://facebook.com/wrcshushi">facebook.com/wrcshushi</a>
Mrs. Gayane HAMBARDZUMYAN	
470	<b>World Jewish Congress</b> Website: <a href="https://www.worldjewishcongress.org/en">https://www.worldjewishcongress.org/en</a>
Ms. Natasha HAUSDORFF	
471	<b>World Organisation Against Torture / Organisation Mondiale Contre la Torture (OMCT)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.omct.org">www.omct.org</a>
Mr. Roemer LEMAITRE Mrs. Delphine RECULEAU Mr. Gerald STABEROCK	
472	<b>World Uyghur Congress</b> Website: <a href="https://www.uyghurcongress.org/en/">https://www.uyghurcongress.org/en/</a>
Mr. Ryan BARRY Mr. Dolkun ISA	
473	<b>Wspolnota Kazachska (Kazakh Community Association)</b> Website: <a href="http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl">www.wspolnotakaz.pl</a>
Mrs. Balli MARZEC	
474	<b>WUNA - World Uyghur National Assembly</b> Website: <a href="https://wuna.eu/">https://wuna.eu/</a>
Mr. Seyit Abdulkadir TUMTURK	
475	<b>Yezidi Center for Human Rights</b> Website: <a href="http://yezidirights.org">yezidirights.org</a>
Mr. Sashik SULTANYAN	
476	<b>Youth Club for Intercultural Dialogue, Democracy and Peace</b> Website: <a href="http://www.yciddp.com">www.yciddp.com</a>
Mr. Hovhannes HARUTYUNYAN	
477	<b>Youth ID</b> Website: <a href="http://www.youthid.net">www.youthid.net</a>
Mr. Yanis LAMMARI	
478	<b>Youth Movement "SHIFT"</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/NGOShift/">https://www.facebook.com/NGOShift/</a>
Ms. Uliana YEHOROVA	
479	<b>Zakhysty lis (Protect the forest)</b> Website: <a href="https://www.facebook.com/zakhystylis">https://www.facebook.com/zakhystylis</a> (only facebook page at the moment)
Mrs. Valentyna AKSONOVA	

## Other

1	<b>High Anti-Corruption Court</b> Website: -
Mrs. Olena TANASEVYCH Head	
2	<b>Individual Participant</b> Website: -
Mr. Sergei SEREDENKO	
3	<b>Jus Cogens</b>
Mr. Christophe Werner J MARCHAND	
4	<b>Outsider Movie Company</b> Website: -
Mr. Callum Thomas Farquhar MACRAE	
5	<b>Parliament of Finland</b> Website: -
Ms. Pia KAUMA Member of Parliament Ms. Eeva LAHTI Secretary for International Affairs	
6	<b>"Zhetysu" Newspaper of the Almaty District</b> Website: 7-su.kz
Mr. Andas KAZHET Journalist	
7	<b>Alban-Udi Christian Religious Community</b> Website: udi.az
Mr. Robert MOBILI Head	
8	<b>Association of Judges "Themis"</b> Website: <a href="http://themis-sedziowie.eu/">http://themis-sedziowie.eu/</a>
Mr. Dariusz MAZUR Spokesperson	
9	<b>Association of Trading Companies of Kazakhstan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.opensauda.kz">www.opensauda.kz</a>
Mr. Yermek RAKHMETOV Executive Director	
10	<b>Belarus Security Blog</b> Website: <a href="http://bsblog.info">bsblog.info</a>
Mr. Andrei PARATNIKAU Head	
11	<b>Belsat TV</b> Website: <a href="http://www.belsat.eu">www.belsat.eu</a>
Mr. Aleksy DZIKAWICKI Deputy Director	
12	<b>Biracial Bookworms</b> Website: <a href="http://www.biracialbookworms.com">www.biracialbookworms.com</a>
Mrs. Bethany EDWARDS CEO	
13	<b>Center for Religious Studies (CERES), Ruhr Universität Bochum</b> Website: <a href="https://ceres.rub.de/en/research/profile/">https://ceres.rub.de/en/research/profile/</a>
Prof. Victor KHROUL Visiting Professor	
14	<b>Central European University</b> Website: <a href="https://www.ceu.edu">https://www.ceu.edu</a>
Ms. Gabriella Szonja GOBL Dr. Iulius ROSTAS Visiting Professor	
15	<b>Centralized Religious Organization – Muslim Religious Board of the Republic of Tatarstan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.dumrt.ru">www.dumrt.ru</a>
Mr. Kamil SAMIGULLIN Mufti	

16	<p><b>Centre for Conservation of Indian Culture - Shri Prakash Dham</b> Website: <a href="http://shri-prakash-dham.org/">http://shri-prakash-dham.org/</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Prakash KUMAR</b> President <b>Mr. Prasun PRAKASH</b> Director of Public Affairs</p>
17	<p><b>Centre for East European Studies, University of Warsaw</b> Website: <a href="http://www.studium.uw.edu.pl">www.studium.uw.edu.pl</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Andrei VARDOMATSKI</b> PHD, Sociologist</p>
18	<p><b>Chamber of Advocates of the Republic of Uzbekistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.paruz.uz">www.paruz.uz</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Djamshid TURDALIEV</b> Member of the Board</p>
19	<p><b>Church of Scientology in Hungary (Magyarországi Szcientológia Egyház)</b> Website: -</p> <p><b>Rev. Attila MIKLOVICZ</b> Director of Social Affairs</p>
20	<p><b>Coalition for the Development of Cities of Eastern Ukraine</b> Website: -</p> <p><b>Ms. Svitlana REDCHENKO</b> Head of Organization <b>Ms. Tetiana CHERNIKOVA</b> Co-ordinator</p>
21	<p><b>Council of Bars and Law Societies of Europe</b> Website: <a href="http://www.cbce.eu">www.cbce.eu</a> and <a href="https://www.cbce.eu/actions/committees-working-groups/?idC=529&amp;Committee=Human%20Rights">https://www.cbce.eu/actions/committees-working-groups/?idC=529&amp;Committee=Human%20Rights</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Laurent PETTITI</b> Chair of the European Convention Working Group</p>
22	<p><b>Creative Group News Agency</b> Website: <a href="https://klymenko-time.com/">https://klymenko-time.com/</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Pavlo KUKHARKIN</b> Journalist</p>
23	<p><b>Crimean News Agency</b> Website: <a href="https://kianews24.ru/">https://kianews24.ru/</a></p> <p><b>Ms. Olga LEONOVA</b> Chief Editor</p>
24	<p><b>Crimean Tatar Television and Radio Broadcasting Company "Millet"</b> Website: <a href="http://trkmillet.ru">trkmillet.ru</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Ervin MUSAEV</b> Director General</p>
25	<p><b>Croatian Journalists Association</b> Website: <a href="http://hnd.hr/">http://hnd.hr/</a></p> <p><b>Mrs. Sanja MIKLEUSEVIC PAVIC</b> President of Central Committee</p>
26	<p><b>Do Rzeczy weekly</b> Website: <a href="http://www.dorzeczy.pl">www.dorzeczy.pl</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Pawel LISICKI</b> Editor-in-Chief</p>
27	<p><b>Election Expert - Head of ODIHR Election Observation Missions</b> Website: -</p> <p><b>Amb. Urszula GACEK</b></p>
28	<p><b>European Judicial Training Network</b> Website: European Judicial Training Network</p> <p><b>Mr. Wojciech POSTULSKI</b> Secretary General</p>
29	<p><b>European Radio for Belarus</b> Website: <a href="http://Euroradio.fm">Euroradio.fm</a></p> <p><b>Mr. Sergei KOMLACH</b> Senior Project Coordinator</p>
30	<p><b>Fortanga</b> Website: <a href="http://www.fortanga.org">www.fortanga.org</a></p> <p><b>Mrs. Izabella EVLOEVA</b></p>

31	<b>FORUM Polish Agency of Photographers (Polska Agencja Fotografów )</b> Website: <a href="https://www.forum.com.pl/">https://www.forum.com.pl/</a>
	Mr. Aleksiej WITWICKI Photographer
32	<b>Freelance journalist</b> Website: -
	Mr. Seymour KAZIMOV Journalist
33	<b>Freelance journalist</b> Website: none
	Mrs. Fatma Banu GUVEN Columnist, freelance
34	<b>Global Diligence LLP</b> Website: <a href="http://www.globaldiligence.com">www.globaldiligence.com</a>
	Mr. Alexandre PREZANTI Partner
35	<b>Governments Special Adviser on Antisemitism</b> Website: <a href="https://www.antisemitism.org.uk/">https://www.antisemitism.org.uk/</a>
	Mr. John MANN UK Government Special Adviser on Antisemitism
36	<b>Humphrey School of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota</b> Website: <a href="https://www.hhh.umn.edu/">https://www.hhh.umn.edu/</a>
	Ms. Tamara HILL Fellow
37	<b>Independent Consultant</b> Website: -
	Ms. Elisabeth DUBAN
38	<b>Independent expert</b> Website: -
	Ms. Iryna KUKHTA
39	<b>Independent Expert/Human Rights Lawyer</b> Website: -
	Mrs. Diana-Olivia HATNEANU
40	<b>Independent Human Rights Expert</b> Website: -
	Dr. Anita DANKA
41	<b>Independent Legal Expert</b> Website: -
	Ms. Nargiz ABDULLAYEVA
42	<b>Individual Consultant</b> Website: <a href="http://adamrogers.online">adamrogers.online</a>
	Mr. Glenn Adam ROGERS Retired
43	<b>Individual Consultant/expert</b> Website: -
	Ms. Sara TANAN Human Rights Activist
44	<b>Individual Expert</b> Website: -
	Ms. Iwona PIECHOWIAK Independent Consultant Mr. Michal PRZEDLACKI
45	<b>Information Agency "REGNUM"</b> Website: <a href="https://regnum.ru/information/about.html">https://regnum.ru/information/about.html</a>
	Mrs. Valeria OKONIS Correspondent
46	<b>Initiative for Thought Affirmation</b> Website: -
	Ms. Antigona IMERI Project Manager
47	<b>Jacek Kowalewski Attorney-at-Law Law Office</b> Website: <a href="https://rejestradowokatow.pl/adwokat/szczegoly/id/80870">https://rejestradowokatow.pl/adwokat/szczegoly/id/80870</a>

**Mr. Jacek KOWALEWSKI**  
Head  
**Mr. Michal GAWEDA**  
Intern

48

**Jewish Community of Belgrade**

Website: <https://jobeograd.org>

**Mrs. Jelena DJUROVIC ORESKOVIC**  
Adviser for International Relations

49

**Judicial Academy**

Website: <https://www.pars.rs/en/pa-eng>

**Ms. Ljuba SLIJEPCEVIC**  
Head of Office in Novi Sad

**Ms. Andrea DELIBASIC**  
Associate in Department for Improvement and Research of Education

50

**KMA Zuckert LLC**

Website: <https://www.kmazuckert.com/>

**Mr. Andrew YINGLING**

51

**Law Firm Bottone**

Website: [www.studiolegalebottone.com](http://www.studiolegalebottone.com)

**Mrs. Mara Giuseppina BOTTONE**  
Founder

52

**Mejlis of Crimean Tatar People**

Website: [www.qmmm.org](http://www.qmmm.org)

**Mr. Refat CHUBAROV**  
Chairman of Mejlis of Crimean Tatar People, President of World Congress of Crimean Tatars

53

**Moscow Law Offices**

Website: -

**Ms. Valentina FROLOVA**  
Attorney-at-law

54

**Museum of the History of Polish Jews**

Website: <https://www.polin.pl/en>

**Ms. Lucja KOCH**  
**Mr. Krzysztof NIWINSKI**  
Associate

55

**National News Agency of Ukraine - UKRINFORM**

Website: [ukrinform.ua](http://ukrinform.ua)

**Mr. Yuriy BANAKHEVYCH**  
Correspondent

56

**National University of Political Studies and Public Administration**

Website: [www.snspa.ro](http://www.snspa.ro)

**Prof. Alina BARGAOANU**  
Dean, Faculty of Communication and Public Relations

57

**NGO "Sociologist"**

Website: -

**Mr. Rustam HAYDAROV**  
Expert

58

**Warsaw Bar Association (Okrękowa Rada Adwokacka w Warszawie)**

Website: <https://www.ora-warszawa.com.pl>

**Mr. Mikołaj PIETRZAK**  
Dean of the Warsaw Bar Association

59

**online-newspaper Strana.ua**

Website: [www.strana.ua](http://www.strana.ua)

**Mr. Igor GUZHVA**

60

**Orthodox Church of Ukraine**

**Mr. Pavlo KUSHCH**

61

**PCh24.pl**

Website: [PCh24.pl](http://PCh24.pl)

**Mr. Lukasz KARPIEL**  
Deputy Editor of PCh24.pl

62

**Penal Reform Initiative**

Website: -

**Mr. Vadim LASHCHININ**  
Founder

63	<b>Public Policy Institute</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ppi.az">www.ppi.az</a>
<b>Mr. Bakhtiyar HAJIYEV</b> Founder	
64	<b>Research Institute for European and American Studies</b> Website: <a href="http://www.rieas.gr/">http://www.rieas.gr/</a>
<b>Ms. Pranvera TIKA</b> Senior Analyst and Head of the Department on Issues of Democracy, Human Rights, Antisemitism, Radicalism	
65	<b>Respublika</b> Website: <a href="http://www.respublika.lt">www.respublika.lt</a>
<b>Mr. Gediminas JAKAVONIC</b>	
66	<b>RIA Novosti News Agency</b> Website: <a href="http://www.ria.ru">www.ria.ru</a>
<b>Mr. Aleksei BUKCHIN</b> Correspondent	
67	<b>Rossa Primavera News Agency</b> Website: <a href="https://rossaprimavera.ru">https://rossaprimavera.ru</a>
<b>Mr. Tony SIEWERT</b> Journalist	
68	<b>RT</b> Website: <a href="http://rt.com">rt.com</a>
<b>Ms. Anna BELKINA</b>	
69	<b>Russian State Television and Radio Broadcasting Company</b> Website: <a href="http://www.vgtrk.com">www.vgtrk.com</a>
<b>Mr. Petr FEDOROV</b> RTR Deputy Director General, Director of Foreign Affairs	
70	<b>SBI RC Newspaper editing Krymskaya gazeta</b> Website: <a href="http://gazetacrimea.ru">gazetacrimea.ru</a>
<b>Mrs. Mariia VOLKONSKAYA</b> Director	
71	<b>Senate of the Republic of Uzbekistan</b> Website: <a href="http://www.senat.uz">www.senat.uz</a>
<b>Mrs. Yayra SULTONOVA</b> Referent	
72	<b>Solidarity Fund PL</b> Website: <a href="http://solidarityfund.pl">solidarityfund.pl</a>
<b>Mr. Tomasz FILIPIAK</b> Senior Specialist <b>Mr. Wojciech KUCHTA</b> Specialist	
73	<b>SPUTNIK - International News Agency</b> Website: <a href="https://sputniknews.com/">https://sputniknews.com/</a>
<b>Mr. Marats KASEMS</b> Editor-in-Chief	
74	<b>Swedish OSCE-Network</b> Website: <a href="https://www.ossenatverket.org">https://www.ossenatverket.org</a>
<b>Mrs. Fredrika GARDFELDT</b> Board Member	
75	<b>TASS News Agency</b> Website: <a href="http://tass.ru">tass.ru</a>
<b>Mrs. Irina POLINA</b> Editor	
76	<b>The Bahai Community</b> Website: <a href="http://www.Bahai.no">www.Bahai.no</a>
<b>Ms. Ashild Ingela DYBWAD</b>	
77	<b>French-Finnish School of Helsinki</b> Website: <a href="http://www.hrsk.fi">www.hrsk.fi</a> and <a href="http://www.faktabaari.fi">www.faktabaari.fi</a>
<b>Mr. Kari KIVINEN</b> Head of School	
78	<b>The Orthodox Metropolitanate of Montenegro and the Littoral - Serbian Orthodox Church</b> Website: <a href="https://mitropolija.com">https://mitropolija.com</a>
<b>Dr. Velibor DZOMIC</b> Head of the Legal Council of the Metropolitanate	



79 **The Russian Union of Christians of Evangelical Faith (Pentecostal)**  
Website: <https://mbv.spb.ru/>

**Mr. Dmitry SHATROV**  
Deputy of the Lead Bishop at the Northwestern Federal District

80 **Turan News Agency**  
Website: [https://www.turan.az/index\\_en.html](https://www.turan.az/index_en.html)

**Mr. Mehman ALIYEV**  
Director

81 **Turkmen Independent Journalist**  
Website: <https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjVeFup8vsXwFF0e4uUO5mA>

**Mr. Dovletmyrat YAZKULYYEV**

82 **Ukrainian National Bar Association**  
Website: <https://en.unba.org.ua>

**Ms. Hanna BORIAK**  
**Mr. Iurii GRYGORENKO**  
Deputy Head of the UNBA, Committee on protection of advocates' professional rights and guarantees

**Dr. Oleh HARNYK**  
**Mr. Volodymyr MATSKO**  
Member

**Mr. Ihor ORLOV**

**Mr. Dmytro PILIPENKO**

83 **Union of Journalists of the Republic of Tajikistan**  
Website: [www.tuj.tj](http://www.tuj.tj)

**Mr. Zinatulloh ISMOILZODA**  
Chairperson of the Union

84 **University of Essex**  
Website: <https://www.essex.ac.uk/>

**Mr. Ahmed SHAHEED**

85 **University of Graz**

**Dr. Benedek WOLFGANG**  
Professor

86 **University of Warsaw, Center for Europe**  
Website: <https://www.ce.uw.edu.pl/en/>

**Ms. Edit ZGUT**  
Visiting Lecturer

87 **WIZARD OF WORDS Aleksandra Sobczak-Kovesi**  
Website: -

**Ms. Aleksandra Anna SOBCZAK-KOVESI**  
Owner/ Director

88 **YLEISRADIO**  
Website: [www.yle.fi](http://www.yle.fi)

**Ms. Jessikka ARO**

89 **Youth Council C5+1, American University of Central Asia**  
Website: <https://auca.kg/> & <https://www.facebook.com/youthcouncil/>

**Mr. Hafizullah SAEEDI**  
Project Coordinator

90 **Youth Council of the Municipality of Shuto Orizari**  
Website: <https://sutoorizari.gov.mk/en/youth-council-2019/>

**Mr. Alen UMER**  
President

## Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs

<b>Mr. Miroslav</b>	<b>LAJCAK</b>	Opening statement
<b>Mr. Jacek Krzysztof</b>	<b>CZAPUTOWICZ</b>	Opening statement
<b>Ms. Ingibjorg</b>	<b>GISLADOTTIR</b>	Opening remarks and closing speech
<b>Mr. Lech *</b>	<b>WALESA</b>	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
<b>Amb. Thomas</b>	<b>GREMINGER</b>	Opening statement
<b>Mr. George</b>	<b>TSERETELI</b>	Opening statement
<b>Amb. Lamberto</b>	<b>ZANNIER</b>	Opening statement
<b>Mr. Harlem</b>	<b>DESIR</b>	Opening statement, Introducer at Working Session 2
<b>Ms. Katarzyna</b>	<b>GARDAPKHADZE</b>	Technical information at the Opening Plenary Session, Introducer at Working Session 18
<b>Ms. Amy</b>	<b>BROUILLETTE</b>	Introducer at Working Session 1
<b>Mr. Andrey</b>	<b>RIKHTER</b>	Moderator of Working Session 1, 2 and 5
<b>Mr. Bostjan</b>	<b>SIRNIK</b>	Rapporteur of Working Session 1
<b>Ms. Rikke Hoeyer</b>	<b>HUGHES</b>	Rapporteur of Working Session 2
<b>Amb. Urszula</b>	<b>GACEK</b>	Introducer at Working Session 3
<b>Mr. Alexander</b>	<b>SHLYK</b>	Moderator of Working Session 3

Mr. Anna	POGWIZD	Rapporteur of Working Session 3
Mr. Tarlach	MC GONAGLE	Introducer at Working Session 4
Ms. Kristin	OLSON	Moderator of Working Session 4
Ms. Manon	PHILIPPET	Rapporteur of Working Session 4
Ms. Nani	JANSEN REVENTLOW	Introducer at Working Session 5
Dr. Catalina	BOLMA-DUPONT	Rapporteur of Working Session 5
Mrs. Diana-Olivia	HATNEANU	Introducer at Working Session 6
Mr. Konstantine	VARDZELASHVILI	Moderator of Working Session 6
		Rapporteur of Working Session 6
Ms. Sorcha	CASEY O SIOCHRU	
Mr. Ahmed	SHAHEED	Introducer at Working Session 7
Dr. Kishan	MANOCHA	Moderator of Working Session 7
Ms. Tamara	OGNJANOVIC	Rapporteur of Working Session 7
Ms. Elvira	SURABALDIEVA	Introducer at Working Session 8
Dr. Marcin	WALECKI	Moderator of Working Session 8 and 10
Mr. Jurgen	HEISSEL	Rapporteur of Working Session 8
Ms. Dalia	LEINARTE	Introducer at Working Session 9
Mr. Valiant	RICHEY	Moderator of Working Session 9
Ms. Lucie	LEAUTE	Rapporteur of Working Session 9
Ms. Nino	LOMJARIA	Introducer at Working Session 10
Mr. Leonard	REIL	Rapporteur of Working Session 10
Ms. Marie	STRUTHERS	Introducer at Working Session 11
Mr. Omer	FISHER	Moderator of Working Session 11
Mr. Eurico Daniel	LAGOA DE MATOS	Rapporteur of Working Session 11
Dr. Petra	ROTER	Introducer at Working Session 12
Mr. William	ROMANS	Moderator of Working Session 12
Ms. Daria	MOSINA	Rapporteur of Working Session 12
Mr. Yahya	PALLAVICINI	Introducer at Working Session 13
Mr. Andrew	BAKER	Introducer at Working Session 13
Prof. Ingeborg	GABRIEL	Introducer at Working Session 13
Amb. Mehmet	PACACI	Introducer at Working Session 13
Ms. Cristina	FINCH	Moderator of Working Session 13 and 15
Mr. Magnar	AABERG	Rapporteur of Working Session 13
Ms. Maria Teresa	VERDUGO MORENO	Introducer at Working Session 14
Ms. Christie	EDWARDS	Moderator of Working Session 14
Mr. Brian	BREUHAUS	Rapporteur of Working Session 14
Mrs. Draginja	NADAZDIN	Introducer at Working Session 15
Mr. Arne	BRANDSMA	Rapporteur of Working Session 15
Ms. Zemfira	KONDUR	Introducer at Working Session 16
Mr. Romeo	FRANZ	Introducer at Working Session 16
Mr. Dan Pavel	DOGHI	Moderator of Working Session 16 and 17
Ms. Helen	TEASDALE	Rapporteur of Working Session 16
Mrs. Daniela	MIHAYLOVA	Introducer at Working Session 17
Prof. Eniko	VINCZE	Introducer at Working Session 17
Ms. Olga	RAKIC	Rapporteur of Working Session 17
Mr. Glenn Adam	ROGERS	Introducer at Working Session 18
Ms. Deniz	YAZICI	Introducer at Working Session 18
Mrs. Kateryna	RYABIKO	Moderator of Working Session 18
Ms. Christine	HARPER	Rapporteur of Working Session 18
Amb. Paulus Peter	BEKKERS	Closing speech
<b>Tozef</b>		
Amb. Katarina	ZAKOVA	Closing speech

\*) participation pending verification due to registration near deadline